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PART 1

By Dennis L. Cuddy, Ph.D.
February 23, 2009
NewsWithViews.com

[NOTE: As I've written many times before, the goal of the

Power Elite (PE) is a World Socialist Government. Critical to ~ As I've written
coercing Americans to accept Socialism is the nationalization of before, Hitler’s rise
key sectors of the economy, such as banking. I've indicated in  and demise were
the past that this type of coercion would be brought about by an facilitated by the PE.
economic crisis, such as the one we are currently experiencing. In the same year
Relevant to this, Jon Meacham and Evan Thomas wrote “We  (1942) the Nazi

Are All Socialists Now” (Newsweek, Feb. 16, 2009), and agent Paul Dickoff
Matthew Richardson and Nouriel Roubini wrote “Nationalize =~ went underground
the Banks! We're all Swedes Now!” (The Washington Post, Feb. into Switzerland and
15, 2009) which begins: “The U.S. banking system is close to ~ the U.S. was already

being insolvent, and unless we want to become like Japan in in the war,

the 1990s—or the United States in the 1930s—the only way to ~ “Standard Oil of New
save it is to nationalize it.” Even Republican Sen. Lindsey Jersey managers
Graham on ABC’s “This Week” (Feb. 15, 2009) indicated we shipped the enemy’s

fuel through neutral
Switzerland and the

enemy was shipping
Allied fuel.

should consider the possibility of nationalizing banks.

[And in case you think this crisis happened accidentally, just
consider the fact that “the Securities and Exchange
Commission (SEC) waived the 12 to 1 leverage ratios for the five
biggest investment banks. Those banks then leveraged 40 to 1
and collapsed the worldwide financial system” (January 5,
2009 Financial Sense editorial by James Quinn of the Wharton
Business School). Do you really believe no one could see what
the disastrous results of going from 12 to 1 leveraging to 40 to 1
would be? When these banks started taking losses, Quinn has
also pointed out, their capital was immediately wiped out and
the problem was dumped in the taxpayers’ laps.]

In previous columns, I've mentioned the secret Nazi plan
described in American official Sumner Welles’ The Time for
Decision (1944). It was a plan (for a Nazi loss in WWII) which
would come to fruition two generations later. It included Nazi
agents going underground into two successive countries to
avoid detection (Paul Dickopf went underground into
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More Cuddy Switzerland in 1942). These agents would eventually rise to
Articles: positions of power in those second nations.

Welles must have learned of this secret plan when he was on
friendly terms with the Nazi leadership long before the U.S.

% entered WWIL A Google search of “sumner welles portraits”
shows a photograph of Welles and Hermann Goering on March
19, 1940. But why almost two years before the U.S. entered
WWII would the Nazis plan for a loss? And why after WWII
was there never an investigation of this secret plan? Robert
Ludlum in his fictional The Apocalypse Watch referred to “The
Brotherhood of the Watch” a global neo-Nazi secret
organization formed in the days after the Third Reich’s defeat
and exposed about 50 years later.

As T’ve written before, Hitler’s rise and demise were facilitated

by the PE. In the same year (1942) the Nazi agent Paul Dickoff

went underground into Switzerland and the U.S. was already in

the war, “Standard Oil of New Jersey managers shipped the

enemy’s fuel through neutral Switzerland and the enemy was

shipping Allied fuel. The Chase Bank in Nazi-occupied Paris

after Pearl Harbor was doing millions of dollars worth of

D o1 w" 3 business with the enemy with the full knowledge of the heard
t” office in Manhattan. Ford trucks were being built for the

C D German occupation troops in France with authorization from

Dearborn, Michigan. Col. Sosthenes Behn, head of ITT, flew

from New York to Madrid to Berne during the war to help

S‘E—?ﬂ-' ! improve Hitler’s communications systems and improve the

| robot bombs that devastated London. And ITT built the Focke-

th,.ff bES t! Woaulfs that dropped bombs on British and American

troops.” (Charles Higham’s Trading With the Enemy, p. xv).

Details here Special Alert From

Tom DeWeese

CLICK HERE

Advertisement

JOAN VEON As I've also written before, I1.G. Farben’s war industries (e.g.
jli“ chemicals, rubber, etc.) staffed and directed Hitler’s

intelligence section and ran the Nazi slave labor camps. So why
at the end of WWII were 87% of Farben’s industries still intact?
IT CRISIS

W At the end of the war, U.S. Justice Department attorney James
Stewart Martin (author of All Honorable Men, 1950) went to
Germany to sort out the relationship of American and German
businesses during the war, but he was thwarted in his efforts,
saying: “We had not been stopped in Germany by German
businesses. We had been stopped in Germany by American
business. The forces that stopped us had operated from the
United States but had not operated in the open. We were not
stopped by a law of Congress, by an Executive Order of the
President, or even by a change of policy approved by the
president.... In short, whatever it was that stopped us was not
‘the government.” But it clearly had command of channels
through which the government normally operates. The relative
powerlessness of government... is of course not new.... National
governments have stood on the sidelines while bigger operators
arranged the world’s affairs.”Relevant to this, it’s important to
remember that the PE is NOT the government of any country,
but the PE’s agents are IN the governments of countries.

In order to explain what the PE was doing, it is important to
look at how they operate, and John J. McCloy as an agent of the

http://www.newswithviews.com/Cuddy/dennis149.htm
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PE is a useful example of this regard. In the 1930s, PE agent
McCloy’s law firm of Cravath, de Gersdorff, Swaine & Wood
were attorneys for I.G. Farben. This is perhaps one reason
McCloy sat in Hitler’s box at the 1936 Olympics in Berlin
(because the PE is neither right nor left politically, McCloy in
late July 1961 went swimming with Soviet leader Nikita
Khrushchev in the Black Sea).

On October 29 of the same year (1936), American Ambassador
to Germany William E. Dodd wrote to President Wilson’s chief
advisor Col. Edward M. House expressing his surprise and
wonder that “in spite of all the debts and all the huge losses
since the great war, more than a hundred of our greater
corporations have subsidiaries here and are of course involved
in a great deal of the acute business which goes on. At the same
time no corporation can take profits out of the country,
although some I am told earn as much as half a million dollars
ayear.... Yet a great many of these corporations are supplying
the means for rearmament, actually supplying arms. It’s
strange to me that they are willing to risk the property of their
stockholders in such a way.”

Four years later, Skull & Bones member Henry Stimson went to
Washington to become President Franklin Roosevelt’s
Secretary of War, and he brought McCloy with him as Assistant
Secretary of War. To demonstrate the importance of McCloy,
Stimson would later question “whether anyone in the
Administration ever acted without having a word with McCloy.”

Never Miss
Another BIG

Slory

McCloy’s lawfirm had as one of its clients the Rockefeller
family, and during WWII McCloy was a senior member of John
D. Rockefeller IIT’s intelligence group, the State-War-Navy
Coordinating Committee (SWNCC). With this background,
McCloy established the highly secret U.S. Army’s Psychological
Warfare Division at the time of D-Day in 1944. It was also
during this time from 1940 to 1946 that American Thomas
Harrington McKittrick (an associate of J.P. Morgan Banking)
was president of the Nazi-controlled Bank for International
Settlements (BIS) where $378 million of the Nazis’ looted gold
had been sent. For part two click below.

Click here for part ----- >1,2,3,4, 5,
© 2009 Dennis Cuddy - All Rights Reserved

Printer Friendly

E-mail This Page

Sign Up For Free E-Mail Alerts
E-Mails are used strictly for NWVs alerts, not for sale

Dennis Laurence Cuddy, historian and political analyst,

http://www.newswithviews.com/Cuddy/dennis149.htm 5.1.2010



Dr. Dennis Cuddy -- The Power Elite and the Nazi Plan, Part 1 Sivu 4/4

received a Ph.D. from the University of North Carolina at
Chapel Hill (major in American History, minor in political
science). Dr. Cuddy has taught at the university level, has been
a political and economic risk analyst for an international
consulting firm, and has been a Senior Associate with the U.S.
Department of Education.

Cuddy has also testified before members of Congress on behalf
of the U.S. Department of Justice. Dr. Cuddy has authored or
edited twenty books and booklets, and has written hundreds of
articles appearing in newspapers around the nation, including
The Washington Post, Los Angeles Times and USA Today. He
has been a guest on numerous radio talk shows in various
parts of the country, such as ABC Radio in New York City, and
he has also been a guest on the national television programs
USA Today and CBS's Nightwatch.
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By Dennis L. Cuddy, Ph.D.
March 9, 2009
NewsWithViews.com

[NOTE: People across the U.S. question whether there really is

Sivu 1/5

a Power Elite (PE) facilitating global events. My response is, “If At the end of WWII,

a former Chief of Special Operations (clandestine activities) for
the U.S. Joint Chiefs of Staff (USJCS) says there’s a secret team
that controls the U.S. and the World, why is it so hard to
believe in a PE acting similarly?” Former Special Ops Chief for
the USJCS, L. Fletcher Prouty authored The Secret Team: The
CIA and Its Allies in Control of the United States and the
World (1973), in which he revealed there’s a “Secret Team
consisting of security-cleared individuals in and out of
government who receive secret intelligence data gathered by
the CIA and the National Security Agency.... The Secret Team
has very close affiliations with elements of power in more than
threescore foreign countries and is able when it chooses to
topple governments, to create governments, and to influence
governments almost anywhere in the free world.”

Continuing the parade of Clinton administration Rhodes
Scholars appointed by President Obama, Ashton Carter has
been named an Undersecretary of Defense. Also, Obama’s
“con” or “scam” regarding taxes continues as well. The idea
that taxing only those earning over $250,000 per year will not
negatively affect all of us is ridiculous. Many small businesses
(e.g., five or six workers) file taxes under this provision of the
tax code. If their taxes go up the owners have only three
choices: (1) absorb the tax themselves (which could cause them
to go out of business if operating with only marginal profit), (2)
cut costs (e.g., lay off workers or cut workers’ hours or wages),
or (3) pass the increase along to consumers. While a few may
opt for number 1 most would opt for the numbers 2 or 3. In
these tough economic times, number 2 would be the preferred
option, and that would increase unemployment. If Obama
hopes that by the time these new tax provisions take effecting
2010 the economy will have turned around, that still would not

http://www.newswithviews.com/Cuddy/dennis150.htm

a secret intelligence
operation code-
named Operation
Paperclip brought
hundreds of Nazi
scientists to the U.S.,
and some parts of
the operation may
still exist today.
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More Cuddy change the three choices, except that number 3 may be
Articles: preferred. Since the businesses therefore would then pass
along their tax increases in the form of higher prices (inflation)
to the consumer, how will Obama’s plan help us? It won’t! All
of us will feel the effect of increased unemployment in the
% short term and higher prices (which are like tax increases) in
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the long run. And since those making over $250,000 per year
already pay a majority of the taxes, do you really believe
increasing their taxes alone will pay for Obama’s new national
health insurance program and all the other new federal
programs he has planned? This is why one might call all of this
an “Obamacon” or “Obamascam.”]

In Part 1 of this series, I mentioned the importance of I.G.
Farben. In fact, after WWII the U.S. War Department
conducted an investigation and produced a document that
revealed: “Without I.G.’s immense productive facilities, its
intense research and vast affiliations, Germany’s prosecution
of the war would have been unthinkable and impossible....”
And how was I.G. Farben able to have “immense productive
facilities”? A great deal of Farben’s expansion prior to WWII
was paid for by funds from Rockefeller’s National City Bank,
J.P. Morgan’s Equitable Trust Company, Harris Forbes & Co.,
and another Rockefeller entity called Dillon, Read & Company.

T S 1 i i, =

Hitler received funds via the August Thyssen Bank which was
affiliated with the Harrimans of Skull & Bones in the U.S. The
Union Banking Corporation (UBC) of New York was a joint the
Thyssen-Harriman operation, according to author Antony fluaride
Sutton, and it had four directors who were members of the deception
same Skull & Bones cell (D 115) as well as two Nazi directors
(Johann Groninger and H. J. Kouwenhoven).

Also mentioned in Part 1 of this series as being important was
PE agent John J. McCloy. After WWII, Mc Cloy became
president of the World Bank in 1947 and U.S. High
Commissioner in Germany in 1949. From this latter influential
position, he pressured West Germany (and France) to establish
the European and Steel Community which later became the
basis for the Common Market and eventually the European
Union. This type of regional economic arrangement was a
necessary part of the PE’s plan to link such economic 1 NATION
arrangements into a management structure which would form @;Jf S ”'. EP
the basis for a World Socialist Government. - i

Regarding the Nazis, not only would their ability to wage war
have been impossible without fuel (from Standard Oil, etc.),
but also impossible without armaments from Krupp industries.
Despite the fact that Alfried Krupp was tried before a
Nuremberg Military Tribunal and found guilty as a war
criminal on July 31, 1948 (with confiscation of all his
property), on February 4, 1951 McCloy issued a general
amnesty plus the return of Krupp’s personal fortune and
corporate property.

Following this, McCloy in 1953 became chairman of the
Council on Foreign Relations (CFR), which was an outgrowth
of PE member Cecil Rhodes’ “scheme to take the government
of the whole world.” McCloy held this position until 1970 when
he was followed as chairman by David Rockefeller, who in his
Memoirs has acknowledged being part of a “secret cabal
working against the best interests of the United States,...

5.1.2010
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conspiring with others around the world to build a more
integrated global political and economic structure—one world.”

During his tenure as CFR chairman, McCloy in 1956 had
written: “In my view we must be ready to consider the most
far-reaching proposals, including those for total disarmament,
universal, enforceable and complete with international
controls and inspection.” Because of this viewpoint, President-
elect John Kennedy on January 2, 1961 designated McCloy as
his principal disarmament advisor and negotiator. Nine
months later, Kennedy on September 25, 1961 addressed the
U.N. General Assembly, proclaiming: “Let us join in
dismantling the national capacity to wage war.... The program
to be presented to this assembly is for general and complete
disarmament.” Complete disarmament of the U.S. and all
other nations was an important goal of the PE.

Advertisement

Concerning the Nazi’s secret plan mentioned earlier, by the
late 1960s Nazi agents had time to ascend to positions of power
in the world. By 1968, Nazi secret agent Paul Dickopf had left
Switzerland and became head of Interpol, headquartered in
France (remember the plan was to go underground into two
successive countries). He remained in that strategically
powerful position until 1972.

At this point, it is important to remember that Dickopf,
McCloy, and others are not the PE, but merely its agents and
not necessarily familiar with what each other are doing (e.g.,
McCloy may not have been involved in the Nazis’ secret plan).
The PE is like a puppeteer pulling the strings of its individual
agents in a coordinated manner to accomplish its overall
objectives.

However, given McCloy’s position in the War Department,
given that no one in FDR’s Administration probably “ever
acted without having a word with McCloy,” and given his
position as U.S. High Commissioner of Germany, it’s doubtful
he was unaware of the Rat Lines and Operation Paperclip. Rat
Lines were escape routes Nazis used fleeing Europe at the end
of WWII in order to get primarily to South America, but also
perhaps to the U.S., Canada and the Middle East. If youdo a
simple Google search for “History of the Italian Rat Line,” an
April 10, 1950 U.S. Army intelligence document will appear.
One Nazi intelligence officer, Richard Gehlen, was employed
by the CIA after WWII and headed the Gehlen Org which
supported the ODESSA (Organization of former SS members)
network in their use of Rat Lines. Examples of prominent
Nazis using Rat Lines were Adolph Eichmann, Klaus Barbie,
and Josef Mengele.

At the end of WWII, a secret intelligence operation code-
named Operation Paperclip brought hundreds of Nazi
scientists to the U.S., and some parts of the operation may still
exist today. The operation was under the Joint Intelligence
Objectives Agency (JIOA). Beginning in 1948, the JIOA also
began Project National Interest, which brought Nazis to the
U.S. to work in universities or as defense contractors.

http://www.newswithviews.com/Cuddy/dennis150.htm 5.1.2010
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John D. Rockefeller III as a Naval Lt.-Commander from 1942
to 1945 was a member of the State-War-Navy Coordinating
Committee (SWNCC, formed December 1944, was a precursor
of National Security Council). SWNCC was headed by John J.
McCloy, and it approved an expanded version of Operation
Paperclip, bringing about 1000 German and Austrian
scientists to the U.S. in the “interest of national security” (see
SWNCC 257/22). According to Secret Agenda (1991) by Linda
Hunt, some Nazi scientists (like Siegfried Ruff and Hermann
Becker-Freyseng) “were employed under Paperclip to continue
the same type of research that had resulted in the murder of
Dachau prisoners!”

Werner von Braun, leading NASA space scientist here in the
1960s had been a Major in Himmler’s ruthless SS. Convicted
Nazi war criminal Otto Ambrose came to the U.S. as part of
Project National Interest and worked as a consultant to W.R.
Grace & Company for decades. Interestingly, Ambrose had
been a director of I.G. Farben which manufactured Zyklon B,
the gas that killed millions of Jews and others. Ambrose was
also one of those released by U.S. High Commissioner of
Germany John J. McCloy in 1951. Nazi Major-General Walter
Dornberger commanded a missile base at Peenemunde in
WWII, and under Operation Paperclip became vice-president
of Bell Aerosystems in Niagara Falls, New York.

The list goes on and on, but it’s clear McCloy and Rockefeller
were aware of high profile Nazis who had been helped to
escape to the U.S. at the end of WWII. And one can only
wonder whether these Nazis might have been in contact over
the years with those other Nazi agents who early in WWII
spread throughout the world in order to fulfill today the secret
Nazi plan mentioned at the beginning of this article!

Please Support
NewsWithViews

Click here to donate.

Given the current economic crisis in the world, remember that
part of the secret Nazi plan (scheduled to come to fruition
today) involved “creating doubts among the people of each
country as to the ability, integrity or wisdom of their leading
statesmen.” The secret Nazi plan also involved Nazi agents
“being trained to appear as men of large financial interests...
over a period of years gaining a controlling influence... in labor
unions in the banking world.... When the right time comes,
stimulate internal dissension sufficiently to destroy the morale
of the people.” Sound familiar?

Never Miss
Another BIG
Story

Are we moving toward Socialism in the U.S. today? Are labor
unions or “workers” being emphasized today? Since the U.S. is
a “nation” could one call what is happening today a movement
toward National Socialism emphasizing workers? And doesn’t
the term Nazi stand for National Socialist (German) Workers’
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Party? You can read in any good dictionary that the Nazis were
Fascists who believe in “private enterprise under centralized
government control.” Isn’t this what is occurring today? This is
not an accusation that President Obama and the Democrats
are some kind of secret Nazis. It is evident, however, that the
country is being moved toward Socialism/Fascism, and thus
the real Nazi agents would consider Obama and the Democrats
(and some Republicans) as “useful idiots” in the fulfillment of
their secret plan. For part one or three click below.

Click here for part ----- >1,2,3,4, 5,
© 2009 Dennis Cuddy - All Rights Reserved
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By Dennis L. Cuddy, Ph.D.
May 18, 2009
NewsWithViews.com

[Note: Previously, I mentioned there are growing calls for a
single global currency, and to them one can add that of Prof.
Hossein Askari of Georgetown University, who wrote: “The
only sure way to stabilize the world economy is to create a
world central bank and a single reserve currency” (Asia Times
Online, Feb. 6, 2009). A single global currency will be an
extremely important step on the way toward the planned
World Socialist Government, which will be brought about by
linking regional economic unions. And in that regard, one
reads in “Mexico’s Fox Touts EU-like Integration for the
Americas” (San Antonio Express, March 28) that on March 27,
2009 former Mexican president Vicente Fox in San Antonio
“expressed the hope that Canada, the United States and
Mexico, indeed the rest of Latin America, would function like
the European Union.” Fox stated, “My vision is to speed up the
process of further integration” among the nations.]

Regarding my previous columns about the Power Elite (PE)
and the secret Nazi plan for today, I have referred to American
official Sumner Welles’ book The Time for Decision (1944)
partially revealing the plan. For some reason, most people do
not seem to take this threat seriously, saying those Nazis from
World War II are dead or too old to pose a real threat. They
miss the importance of Welles’ statement that the German
General Staff “made detailed plans for a later renewal of its
attempt to dominate the world... when the favorable moment
arrives... perhaps two generations from now,” which means the
plan had to include succession.

I mentioned in earlier columns that Abwehr
(counterintelligence) Nazi agent Paul Dickopf went
underground in the autumn of 1942 (he became head of
Interpol 1968-1972). According to journalist Curt Riess in The
Nazis Go Underground (1944), it was on the morning of
November 9, 1942 that Hitler’s Reichsfuehrer SS Heinrich

http://www.newswithviews.com/Cuddy/dennis155.htm
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Curt Riess in 1944
also revealed that
“[The Nazi
underground]
organization in
Argentina is all set
up and waiting
impatiently for the
‘go-ahead’ signal.
Almost the same
may be said of the
numerous
‘collaborators’ in the
United States.”
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General) began the meeting at the Maison Rouge Hotel and
ordered German industrialists to “make contacts and alliances
with foreign firms, but this must be done individually and
without attracting any suspicion.” Sheid also directed them to
exploit the finances of those German firms that had already
been used as fronts for economic penetration abroad, and he
cited the American partners of Krupp, Zeiss, Leica, and the
Hamburg-America Lines shipping company (remember here
that George Herbert Walker’s and Prescott Bush’s Hamburg-
America Lines transported Nazi Dr. Ernst Rudin and other
Nazis to the Third International Congress on Eugenics in 1932
in New York where Rudin was unanimously elected president
of the International Federation of Eugenic Societies).

LeBor in the Daily Mail wrote that “as most of the
industrialists left the meeting [in Strasbourg], a handful were
beckoned into another smaller gathering, presided over by Dr.
Bosse of the Armaments Ministry. There were secrets to be
shared with the elite of the elite.... [Bosse] laid out the three-
stage strategy for the Fourth Reich.... In stage 3, German
businesses would set up a ‘sleeper’ network of agents abroad
through front companies, which were to be covers for military
research and intelligence, until the Nazis returned to power.”

Please Support
NewsWithViews

Click here to donate.

German economist Ludwig Erhard had written that their
industry could expand after Germany’s defeat through
supranationalism, meaning the voluntary surrender of national
sovereignty to an international body. Thus, Germany (and
France) were the primary advocates of the European Coal and
Steel Community (ECSC), which created a common market for
coal and steel and which would evolve into the European
Union. LeBor wrote that “before the common market could be
set up, the Nazis industrialists had to be pardoned, and Nazi
banker and officials reintegrated. In 1951, John Jay McCloy,
the American High Commissioner for Germany, issued an
amnesty for industrialists convicted of war crimes.”

Never Miss
Another BIG
b | £ ory

Two years before 1957, the Bilderberg Group held its
Garmisch-Partenkirchen Conference September 23-25, 1955,
and relevant to “European Unity,” the Bilderberg document
recorded that “the discussion affirmed complete support for
the idea of integration and unification from the representatives
of all the six nations of the Coal and Steel Community present
at the conference.... [There was] some expression by certain
European participants of the view that in the economic field, it
might be better to proceed through the development of a
common market.... A European speaker expressed concern
about the need to achieve a common currency, and indicated
that in his view this necessarily implied the creation of a
central political authority.... A United States participant
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confirmed that the United States had not weakened in its
enthusiastic support for the idea of integration.... Another
United States participant urged his European friends to go
ahead with the unification of Europe....” For part four click
below.

Click here for part ----- >1,2,3,4, 5,
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[NOTE: I've mentioned before that President Obama’s mentor
was Saul Alinsky, who authored Rules For Radicals in 1971
and emphasized “change” as does Obama. Alinsky also urged
his followers to emphasize such concepts as liberty, equality
and fraternity. These were the watch words of the French
Revolution, which was the seedbed for Socialism.

Less known is Alinsky’s Reveille For Radicals (1946) in which
he promoted the “battle against narrow nationalism.” Relevant
to today, President Obama appointed Clinton Assistant
Secretary of State and Dean of International Law at Yale Law

Sivu 1/5

Adolph Hitler in the
second part of his
final “Political
Testament” given in
Berlin on April 29,
1945 at 4 AM
requested that Nazi
Party head Martin
Bormann and others
continue the work of
the Nazis after

School, Harold Hongju Koh, as legal advisor to the Department Hitler’s death. He

of State. In 2006, Koh presented an essay, “Why Transnational
Law Matters” (Penn State Law Review, Spring 2006) in which
he addressed “why transnational law is important.” He first
referred to Rhodes Scholar selection Philip Jessup’s definition
of transnational law in 1956, but he didn’t mention Jessup’s
The International Problem of Governing Mankind (1947), in
which Jessup proclaimed: “I agree that national sovereignty is
the root of the evil.”

Koh indicated “transnational law matters... particularly when
international law and policies become domesticated into U.S.
law and policies.” He also referred to “the U.S. court’s future
orientation toward the phenomenon of globalization” and
“such topics in transnational public law as the law of global

democracy, the law of global governance,...” Regarding the U.S.

Supreme Court, Koh explained that “the transnationalist
faction — which includes Justices Breyer, Souter, Stevens,
Ginsburg, and at times, Justice Kennedy — tends to follow an
approach suggested by Justice Blackmun (in 1987): “that U.S.
courts must look beyond national interest to the ‘mutual
interests of all nations in a smoothly functioning international
legal regime’ and must ‘consider if there is a course that
furthers, rather than impedes, the development of an ordered
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international system’.” Thus it seems clear that the principle of
maintaining American national sovereignty will be further
eroded under President Obama.]

Adolph Hitler in the second part of his final “Political
Testament” given in Berlin on April 29, 1945 at 4 AM
requested that Nazi Party head Martin Bormann and others
continue the work of the Nazis after Hitler’s death. He
remarked, “Let them be conscious of the fact that our task, that
of continuing the building of a National Socialist State,
represents the work of the coming centuries, which places
every single person under an obligation always to serve the
common interest and to subordinate his own advantage to this
end.” In the first part of his final “Political Testament,” Hitler
had forecast, “From the sacrifice of our soldiers and from my
own unity with them unto death, will in any case spring up in
the history of Germany, the seed of a radiant renaissance of the
National-Socialist [Nazi] movement and thus of the realization
of a true community of nations.”

While Reichfuehrer SS Heinrich Himmler and Hitler both
pursued the cause of National Socialism, Himmler did not
pursue a military victory as persistently as did Hitler. In fact,
in the second part of Hitler’s “Political Testament,” he expelled
Himmler from the Nazi Party because the latter conducted
“secret negotiations with the enemy” and for “illegally
attempting to seize power in the State.”

Was Himmler’s creation of a Nazi underground that would
outlast the Third Reich and spread throughout the world part
of the Power Elite’s (PE’s) plan? This certainly seems to be the
impression one gets when listening to the final statement in
the documentary “Himmler’s Castle,” which is as follows: “In
the deepest cellar of the west tower is Himmler’s personal safe.
Not even the castle’s SS commandants had known of its
existence. Several days after the castle was first entered by the
Allies, an American special unit blew open the safe and
removed the piles of documents and valuables they found
inside. The men and the documents then disappeared from
history.” This was at the end of the war at the same time
concealed SS assets were being shifted by the “Schroder/Dulles
network.”

Special Alert From
Tom DeWeese

CLICK HERE

Advertisement

PE agent Allen Dulles, head of American intelligence, was on
the board of Schroder Finance House which had offices in
Hamburg, New York and London, and had great influence in
Latin America. Also an agent of the PE, Allen Dulles’ brother,
John Foster Dulles, in a speech on October 28, 1939 had
already revealed an important part of the PE’s plan: “[There
must be] some dilution of sovereignty, to the immediate
disadvantage of those nations which now possess the
preponderance of power... the establishment of a common
money, might be vested in a body created by and responsible
to the principle of trading and investing peoples. This would
deprive our government of exclusive control over a national
money.” Dulles was foretelling the global currency that soon
will become a reality.
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War had come once again “in fierce and exaggerated form”
with World War II causing nations to become more willing to
sacrifice some of their national sovereignty to a world body of
nations. Nazis under Himmler pursued a plan that would come
to fruition in perhaps two generations (about now). SS officer
Prince Bernhard of The Netherlands began the PE’s sponsored
Bilderberg meetings at Oosterbeek May 29-31, 1954. And the
Rat Lines mentioned earlier in this series took the infamous
Nazi Dr. Josef Mengele to South America in January 1945 to
continue his work which emphasized identical twins.

In Nick Evans’ “Nazi angel of death Josef Mengele ‘created twin
town in Brazil”” (London Telegraph, January 23, 2009), he
refers to Jorge Camarasa’s new book Mengele: The Angel of
Death in South America and quotes Camarasa as saying:
“There is testimony that he [Mengele] attended women,
followed their pregnancies, treated them with new types of
drugs and preparations, that he talked of artificial insemination
in human beings, and that he continued working with animals,
proclaiming that he was capable of getting cows to produce
male twins.” A farmer in Brazil recounted that Mengele (who
called himself Rudolph Weiss) “said he could carry out artificial
insemination of cows and humans, which we thought
impossible as in those days (early 1960s) it was unheard of.” A
former mayor of Candido Godoi (Brazil) and town doctor
Anencia Flores da Silva recounted testimony that Mengele
“attended women who had varicose veins and gave them a
potion which he carried in a bottle or tablets which he brought
with him,... and everyone remembers he used to take blood.”
The town’s first twins were born in 1963, and one in five
pregnancies have resulted in (mostly blond-haired and blue-
eyed) twins there (typically there are one set of twins in 80
pregnancies in a country).

The Nazis never did anything out of mere scientific curiosity, so
ask yourself how the ability to create identical twins via
artificial insemination might be used in the fulfillment of the
secret Nazi plan for today! In Children of the Flames: Dr. Josef
Mengele and the Untold Story of the Twins of Auschwitz
(1991), authors Lucette Matalon Lagnado and Sheila Cohn
Dekel wrote: “It is believed Mengele was searching for ways to
induce multiple births, so as to repopulate the depleted
German Army.” But that would take too long, wouldn’t it?
Perhaps Mengele’s emphasis on identical twins had more to do
with the secret Nazi plan’s provision for succession (who would
succeed the first generation of Nazis who went underground).
After all, SS officer Mengele didn’t arrive in Auschwitz until
May 1943, the exact date the Nazi underground movement
began and 6 months after SS Reichsfuerher Himmler privately
told Nazi Party head Bormann they may have to capitulate
militarily but never must the Nazi Party capitulate.

While it’s true that Mengele was trying “to produce an ideal
race of Aryan men and women endowed with only the finest
genetic traits, who would rapidly multiply and rule the world,”
according to Lagnado and Dekel, it’s also true that aspects of
Mengele’s research had nothing to do with this. For example,
Lagnado and Dekel wrote that Mengele “also attempted to
change the sex of some twins.... What was the point of these
ghoulish experiments? No one, neither the child-victims nor
the adult witnesses, ever really knew.” While sex changes
would be largely irrelevant to developing an Aryan race, the

http://www.newswithviews.com/Cuddy/dennis156.htm 5.1.2010



Dr. Dennis Cuddy -- The Power Elite and the Secret Nazi Plan: Part 4 Sivu 4/5

change of one male and one female twin to both males or both
females would be relevant to the matter of succession in the
secret Nazi plan if replacing one identical twin with his brother
or her sister at a later date was part of the plan.

By 20 years after the time Mengele arrived at Auschwitz, it
seems that his technique of producing identical twins had been
perfected, as earlier in this article I mentioned the first twins
were born in Candido Godoi in 1963 and one in five births
since then have been twins. If by 1963 Mengele shared his
technique with other Nazis who went underground during
World War II, then twins born in the early 1960s under the
Nazi’s secret plan today would be 40-50 years old. Succeeding
the original underground Nazis “as men of large commercial or
financial interests” with a “controlling influence in labor
unions, in the banking world, in Chambers of Commerce,” etc.,
these individuals would be in strategically important positions
enabling them to fulfill today the secret Nazi (National
Socialist) plan as partially revealed in Sumner Welles’ The
Time for Decision.
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As David Lee Preston wrote in “Hitler’s Swiss

Connection” (The Philadelphia Inquirer Magazine, January 5,
1997), former Nazi Reichsminister of Finance Hjalmar Schacht
“was quoted as saying National Socialism would conquer the
world without having to wage another war.” Preston also
related that the Swiss man who made investments for Schacht
after the war, Francois Genoud, wrote in the preface of Hitler’s
Table Talk, 1941-1944: His Private Conversations (Bormann’s
account of Hitler’s conversations) that “Hitler wanted the
people of the Third World to carry on the work of the
Thousand-Year Reich.” This is an important revelation given
that these conversations occurred long before the Nazis lost
militarily, and most people of the Third World could scarcely
be considered the blue-eyed blondes representative of Hitler’s
Aryan ideal. The revelation does show the breadth of the Nazi
plan and that it included National Socialism even for the Third
World.

Never Miss
Another BIG
Story

Are we seeing any movement toward National Socialism and
the use of eugenics in the U.S.? These are important elements
in the PE’s larger plan for population control and a World
Socialist Government. And remember that PE agent Sir Julian
Huxley (Fabian Socialist and first director-general of
UNESCO) in UNESCO: Its Purpose and Its Philosophy (1948)
wrote about “the implications of the transfer of full sovereignty
from separate nations to a world organization.... Political
unification in some sort of world government will be
required.... Even though it is quite true that any radical eugenic
policy will be for many years politically and psychologically
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impossible, it will be important for UNESCO to see that the
eugenic problem is examined with the greatest care, and that
the public mind is informed of the issues at stake so that much
that now is unthinkable may at least become thinkable.” For
part five click below.
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By Dennis L. Cuddy, Ph.D.
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NewsWithViews.com

[NOTE: Does American intelligence awareness of Army Major Remember that the
Nidal Malik Hasan’s contact with Al Qaeda recruiter Anwar al- secret Nazi plan was
Awlaki seem like 9/11 déja vu to you? Remember that German to come to fruition
intelligence believed the CIA had been monitoring 9/11 two generations
ringleader Mohamed Atta in the U.S. long before 9/11. Is that  after WWII, and
what U.S. intelligence was doing with Major Hasan before the reflect upon Prof.
incident at Fort Hood on November 5? And just like after 9/11, Richard Wexler’s
don’t be surprised if no one gets fired because this disaster reference in

wasn’t prevented when it could have been.] Wounded Innocents
(1990) to “child
saver” zealots who
desire an expansion
of government
power.

Whenever I talk to people about the secret Nazi plan for today,
they say the World War II Nazis are old today and therefore no
threat. Besides, they say, the Mossad and others have
monitored the Nazis who fled Germany toward the end of the
war. But that’s the problem. Those are the Nazis the secret plan
wants us to see and monitor. However, the real threat today is
from the Nazis who dispersed under the secret plan early in
World War II, and this secret Nazi plan included successors to
the original Nazis.

It’s also important to remember that the Nazis were simply one
subpart of a larger effort by the Power Elite (PE) to bring about
a World Socialist Government. In previous columns, I've
mentioned how around 595 B.C., Solon was told by the priests
at the Temple of Isis in Sais, Egypt that the elite Aryans were
the only people to survive the destruction of Atlantis (in 1626
Sir Francis Bacon wrote New Atlantis).

About two centuries after Solon, Plato would pick up on the
theme of rule by an elite “republic of philosophers” in his book,
The Republic (380 B.C.), and he also wrote therein: “If a man
had a sickly constitution and intemperate habits, his life was
worth nothing to himself or anyone else....” The Nazis would
later adopt this same theme with “lebensunwerten Lebens,” life
unworthy of being lived.
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x On May 1, 1776, Adam Weishaupt founded the Bavarian
Illuminati, a secret society of elitists who conspired to take
over the world. They founded student societies at German
universities at Tugenbund and Berschenschaften. William H.
Russell matriculated through those institutions, and brought
back the student societies’ ceremonies and rites to Yale
University, establishing in 1832 the elite secret Skull & Bones
society which would have elitist swastikas in its building on
campus.

Forty years later in 1872 jurist Karl Binding would begin
teaching at the University of Leipzig (until 1912). Seven years
later at the same university, Wilhelm Wundt (whose
grandfather Kirchenrat Karl Kasimir Wundt was a member of
the Illuminati with the code name “Raphael”) began the first
psychological laboratory. Wundt’s first American Ph.D. was G.
Stanley Hall, mentor of Socialist and “Father of Progressive
Education” John Dewey (“Father of American Psychology”
William James also received his Ph.D. from Wundt). Binding
and Dr. Alfred Hoche would later author Die Freigabe der
Vernichtung lebensunwerten Lebens (Permission for the
Destruction of Life Unworthy of Life), which would serve as
S? m z the basis for the Nazis’ euthanasia program designed to

¥ eliminate any “inferior” (non-Aryan, non-elite) human beings.
the best!
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Also, in 1872, Confederate Brig. Gen. Albert Pike (who revised
the Scottish Rite of freemasonry) wrote Indo-Aryan Deities

TS 1272 and Worship in which he praised Lucifer (as he did in 1871 in the
Morals and Dogma). And in the Scottish Rite’s journal New fluaride
Age (September 1950), C. William Smith wrote about “a new deception

s

religion of ‘The Great Light’... and the American race will be
the sixth Aryan civilization....”

Fourteen years after Pike’s 1872 book, Elizabeth Nietzsche
(sister of Friedrich Nietzsche) and her husband Bernhard
Forster went to Paraguay to found New Germany (see
Forgotten Fatherland by Ben MacIntyre) where the Aryan
ideal could flourish. She later returned to Germany and
became a mentor to Hitler in the early 1900s. At this same
time, Planned Parenthood founder Margaret Sanger began
publishing Birth Control Review in which Nazi Ernst Rudin of
the Kaiser Wilhelm Institute (funded by the Rockefeller

A NATION

Foundation and others) wrote “Eugenic Sterilization: An W“ £ SHEEP
Urgent Need” in the April 1933 edition. Sanger believed in AR e
reducing “dysgenic stock” such as blacks, gypsies, Jews, etc., : 0" -?-;-
and so did Rudin and the Nazis. 4 :

Advertisement

Rudin taught the “Angel of Death,” Josef Mengele, who was
interested in identical twins. After WWII, Rudin’s daughter o
Edith Zerbin Rudin (member of the American Eugenics 5 ;“ENTS'&.R i
Society), worked at the Max Planck Institute for Psychiatry on iy

a project involving the behavior of twins. Also after WWII, the
CIA recruited and deployed five of the Nazi assistants of
Adolph Eichmann, who fled to South America with Mengele
(see www.democrats.com/node/3167)
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In previous parts of this series, I've indicated how I thought
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Mengele’s research on identical twins was designed to provide
succession for the second generation in the secret Nazi plan for
today. Also, Mengele’s research on being able to change eye
color would fit that same theory so he could make twins appear
to be identical if they were simply different in eye color.

As I've written before in this series, SS leader Heinrich
Himmler early in WWII confided to Martin Bormann (Nazi
Party chief, May 1941-May 1945) that the Nazis may lose
militarily but that the Nazi movement (National Socialism)
must never be defeated. That Socialism was a PE goal even
before Hitler and the Nazis came to power can be seen from
the widely used college reader A Social History of the
American Family (Vol. 3, 1919), in which author Arthur
Calhoun wrote that “the modern individual is a world

citizen” (just as President Obama claims to be). Calhoun went
on to say that “The family goes back to the age of savagery
while the state belongs to the age of civilization.... As soon as
the new family, consisting of only the parents and the children,
stood forth, society saw how many were unfit for parenthood
and began to realize the need of community care.... The child
passes more and more into the custody of community
experts.... In the new social order, extreme emphasis is sure to
be placed upon eugenic procreation.... It seems clear that at
least in its early stages, socialism will mean an increased
amount of social control.... We may expect in the socialist
commonwealth a system of public educational agencies that
will begin with the nursery and follow the individual through
life....”

The Nazis simply picked up on this theme and instituted
eugenic procreation. And relevant to Calhoun’s statement
about children and education, Hitler on November 6, 1933
stated: “I calmly say, ‘Your child belongs to us already.... What
are you? You will pass on. Your descendants, however, now
stand in the new camp. In a short time they will know nothing
else but this new community.”” And on May 1, 1937 Hitler
further declared: “This new Reich will give its youth to no one,
but will itself take youth and give to youth its own education
and its own upbringing.”

Remember that the secret Nazi plan was to come to fruition
two generations after WWII, and reflect upon Prof. Richard
Wexler’s reference in Wounded Innocents (1990) to “child
saver” zealots who desire an expansion of government power.
Commenting on Wexler’s assertion, psychologist John
Rosemond in his syndicated newspaper column subsequently
explained: “Implicit to all this liberal scheming is the belief,
firmly held by many mental health professionals, that families
are closed pathological systems that must, in the best interests
of the helpless child-prisoners within, be made subject to state
scrutiny, reorganization and management.”
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But how would these mental health professionals get around
parents’ religious claims that God entrusted parents, not
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society or government, with the care of children? That’s simple.
These professionals would just declare a connection between
religion and mental health problems! For example, North
Carolina’s 1980 State Health Plan had already listed religion as
a possible socio-economic precursor of mental retardation.

Never Miss
Another BIG
Story

Six years after Wexler’s book was published, David Kessler
(former federal Food and Drug Administration Commissioner)
said on NBC Nightly News (August 23, 1996) that “the
government can protect its kids.” Note he didn’t say
government would “protect kids,” but rather he placed the
possessive adjective “its” before the word “kids.” One might
remember this “possessive” attitude when considering that
despite laws against forced child labor, many school systems
across the U.S. require students to engage in misnamed
“voluntary” service in order to graduate from high school.
Globally, a U.S. Department of Labor report released
September 10, 2009 showed many nations, such as China, used
child or forced labor. Products from such labor often are sold in
stores frequented by minorities, whom one would think would
be especially offended by such labor practices. However, the
lack of boycotts of such products shows how successfully the PE
has conditioned the buying public.
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[NOTE: The current push toward National Socialism in the In 1953, CIA director
U.S. is via healthcare, but one should remember Ronald Allen Dulles
Reagan’s 1961 warning: “One of the traditional methods of (Council on Foreign
imposing statism or socialism on a people has been by way of ~ Relations president
medicine. It is very easy to disguise a medical program as a 1946-1950) funded
humanitarian project. Most people are less reluctant to oppose the overthrow of the
anything that suggests medical care for people who can’t elected Mossadegh
possibly afford it.”] government in Iran.

It’s useful at this point to show how the secret Nazi plan within
the larger Power Elite’s (PE) plan came about over time. In my
NewsWithViews column “What Is the Role of Iran: Part 3,” I
referred to Herbert Samuel of the Milner Group (executing
Cecil Rhodes’ secret plan) appointing Hajj Amin al-Husseini as
political administrator of Arab Palestine. Al-Husseini was a
close ally of Nazi Germany, and in 1936 he met Swiss Nazi
supporter Francois Genoud. They met again in 1941 in Berlin
where al-Husseini helped form the Muslim SS-brigade in
Bosnia.

Also in 1941, Genoud met Nazi SS officer Paul Dickopf
(mentioned earlier in this series) with Abwehr (German
intelligence), who went underground in 1942 and stayed with
Genoud in Lausanne, Switzerland. Although a German agent,
Dickopf started working for the U.S. via Allen Dulles’ OSS
office in Bern, Switzerland. For 15 years (and during the
1930s), Dulles had been a director of the Schroeder Bank in
New York, and according to Prof. Carroll Quigley “the
Schroeder Bank in Cologne helped arrange Hitler’s accession
to power as chancellor in January 1933.” After WWII, Dickopf
rose quickly through the ranks of the Federal Police of West
Germany and became head of the BKA (like the American FBI)
in 1965, bringing many former Nazi agents with him. He
became head of Interpol in 1968 until 1972, which was the year
Nazi Kurt Waldheim became UN Secretary-General until 1982.
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In 1953, CIA director Allen Dulles (Council on Foreign
Relations president 1946-1950) funded the overthrow of the
elected Mossadegh government in Iran. In Zurich in 1951 an
organization called the New European Order had been formed
and would be led by Swiss Nazi Gaston-Armand Amaudruz.
Several hundred Nazis were in Egypt in the 1950s, and in 1958
Genoud founded the Arab Commercial Bank (ACB). Hitler’s
Reichsminister of Finance Hjalmar Schacht (mentioned in Part
4 of this series) helped set up the ACB and at one of its
meetings proclaimed: “Germany can conquer the world
without waging war.” Of course, that was the purpose of the
secret Nazi plan. Swiss officials believed Genoud also founded
the Lugano-based al-Taqwa Bank, reputedly a funding conduit
for al-Qaeda and Hamas until 2002 when the bank was closed.
Much of the above information came from Christoph Fringeli’s
January 28, 2009 Internet posting on Francois Genoud, and

LIBERTY

the
Fringeli’s main source was Karl Laske’s 1996 book Ein Leben et
zwischen Hitler und Carlos: Francois Genoud. ]
deception

il

Advertisement

As I've written before, the ultimate goal of the PE is a World
Socialist Government, and in that regard many conditioning
devices have been developed. I've written previous columns
about conditioning via music and remember, regarding the
popular song “If I Had A Hammer,” that the famous Fabian
Socialist window shows a hammer striking the world upon an ;
anvil with the slogan “Remould it nearer to the hearts desire.” A4 NATION
Also remember that the artist Bertold Brecht commented that W,, { SHEEP
“Art is not a mirror held up to reality, but a hammer with [ o - e
which to shape it.” And concerning conditioning via television TN g
and movies, reflect upon the fact that Dr. David Hubel z ¥ 1

™

4 NAPOLITANG

(mentioned by New Ager Marilyn Ferguson in her The
Aquarian Conspiracy) has described his research regarding
the brain and vision, and how a line projected on a screen and
tilted a certain way can cause the firing of a particular brain
cell. Hubel then related this knowledge to a newborn child’s
learning process.

Relevant to the PE’s ultimate goal, Lord Christopher Monckton
(former science advisor to British Prime Minister Margaret
Thatcher) on October 14, 2009 at Bethel University in St. Paul,
Minnesota warned that signing the new climate change treaty
in Copenhagen in early December will impose a “world
government.” And that the Obama administration has Socialist
leanings in terms of government can be inferred from National
Economic Council director Larry Summers’ White House blog
referring extensively and positively to John Maynard Keynes, a
leading Socialist of the 20th century (see online Wall Street
Journal article by Phil Izzo, September 22, 2009).

The self-proclaimed “world citizen” President Obama was
awarded the Nobel Peace Prize for 2009 on October 9, in part
because the Nobel Committee said “his diplomacy is founded
in the concept that those who are to lead the world must do so
on the basis of values and attitudes that are shared by the
majority of the world’s population.” Concerning this, one
might reflect upon the fact that the majority of the world’s
population lives in Socialist countries.
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rv One might also reflect upon the fact that in his April 5, 2009
Jb} # speech in Prague, Czech Republic, President Obama used the
WA i phrase “we could reach the point where the center cannot
! hold.” Regarding this, note that in William Butler Yeats’ “The
it Second Coming” (January 1919) one reads that,

“Things fall apart; the centre cannot
hold;

Mere anarchy is loosed upon the world;
...Surely some revelation is at hand;
Surely the Second Coming is at hand....”

Never Miss
Another BIG
Story

In his speech in the Czech Republic, President Obama also said
“the United States will take concrete steps towards a world
without nuclear weapons.” What this would mean is that the
world would return to the bloodbaths resulting from
conventional wars prior to nuclear weapons. China with its
huge conventional army, for example, would no longer be
deterred militarily from conducting warfare.

Click here for part ----- >1,2,3,4,5, 6,
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As I have explained before, the Nazis were simply a subpart of
a larger Power Elite (PE) plan for world domination. And to
find out who funded Hitler, you might read James and
Suzanne Pool’s Who Financed Hitler: The Secret Funding of
Hitler’s Rise to Power 1919-1933.

Before WWII, John J. McCloy was an attorney for IG Farben
(German chemical company), and as the war ended McCloy
helped many Nazis avoid prosecution. For example, the
infamous Klaus Barbie and others reportedly were sent to the
370th Counter Intelligence Corps at Oberammergau where
Private Henry Kissinger (McCloy’s protégé) was located.

In Part 2 of this series, I mentioned Nazi General Reinhard von
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Gehlen who was Hitler’s chief intelligence officer. With the
war’s end, the Gehlen Organization (GO) began working for
the U.S., with Allen Dulles’ CIA giving the GO hundreds of
millions of dollars. In turn, Gehlen helped Dulles (operating
out of Bern, Switzerland) to overthrow the elected Mossadegh
government in Iran in 1953.

Gehlen’s chief man and successor in the U.S. was SS officer
Otto Albrecht von Bolschawing, who in 1969 worked for TCI
which had classified Defense Department contracts. Nazi spy
George de Mohrenschildt was also in the U.S. after WWII. He
was a member of the “White Russian” (anti-Communist)
community and befriended Lee Harvey Oswald, the assassin of
President John F. Kennedy. De Mohrenschildt was found shot
in 1977 on the day a U.S. House Select Committee on
Assassinations investigator was to see him. Attorney Mark
Lane in Plausible Denial asserts that de Mohrenschildt was a
CIA contract agent.

Whenever I write about a secret Nazi plan for a coming World

Socialist Government, there will be those who say that’s a lot of
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Yes, there really has
been a PE plan to
bring about a World
Socialist
Government. And
yes, there really has
been a secret Nazi
plan scheduled for
fulfillment today
which was part of
the larger PE plan.
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conspiracy nonsense. However, one should remember a couple
of things pertaining to this. First, the government lies to us: In
this regard, note the last sentence of the first paragraph in the
1971 letter (link here) from California Assemblyman E. Richard
Barnes to President Nixon.

Secondly, it’s not paranoia to say the government has been
monitoring me, because I witnessed it when I was in the
federal government. I had thought the government was
monitoring my phone calls, so one day I didn’t hang up when
the other party did. Then I stayed silently on the phone for
several minutes, determined to outwait my monitors. Finally,
two voices came on the line — one saying “I guess he hanged
up” and the other jokingly agreeing with him!

In Part 3 of this series,(I mentioned that Reich Propaganda
Minister Joseph Goebbels in 1940 said that in the future
“people will no longer think in terms of countries... [but rather]
in terms of continents.” Relevant to this, Reuters on November
4, 2009 reported Czech president Vaclav Klaus finally
reluctantly signed the Lisbon Treaty creating “a new, full-time
president of the EU and foreign minister” and internal changes
to the EU’s system of lawmaking which will “mean individual
countries will have a harder time blocking EU legislation.”
Klaus explained that “the Czech Republic will cease to be a
sovereign state” after the treaty goes into effect on December 1,
2009.

Continents like Europe with the EU then will be economically
and politically merged and managed by a World Socialist
Government. Relevant to that, Howard Fineman in Newsweek
(October 19, 2009) authored “President of Planet Earth,” in
which he wrote: “Obama isn’t going to be sworn in as planetary
president. But it doesn’t matter; in his mind, he already is.”
Concerning global economics, Fineman noted that “we cannot
revive our economy... without the coordination that world
leaders talked about at the G20 in Pittsburgh.” This
“coordination” will become “management” of the global
economy by a World Socialist Government.

B

The next step in this plan is the first “test” global currency,
which is the result of a United Future World Currency
initiative that began in 1996 in Italy by Sandro Sassoli. It was
based upon advice by CFR member Arthur Schlesinger, Jr.,
who had written in Partisan Review (May-June 1947): “There
seems to be no inherent obstacle to the gradual advance of
socialism in the United States through a series of New Deals....
The transition must be piecemeal....” Years, later, Schlesinger
wrote in the CFR’s Foreign Affairs (July-August 1995): “We
are not going to achieve a new world order without paying for
it in blood as well as in words and money.”

Advertisement

The Royal Mint of Belgium was the first to issue a test coin for
the new currency, which will be given a final name and symbol
via a competition by children in 1000 schools throughout the
world. Don’t be surprised if the name and symbol just happen
to be the ones (“The Phoenix”) to which I have referred many
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times, and which can be seen on the cover of The Economist
for January 9, 1988.

To show you how long this plan has been operational, reflect
upon the fact that The Economist said “The Phoenix” was
planned for 2018. And in “The demise of the dollar” (The
Independent, October 6, 2009), Robert Fisk wrote: “In the
most profound change in recent Middle East history, Gulf
Arabs are planning — along with China, Russia, Japan and
France — to end dollar dealings for oil, moving instead to a
basket of currencies including the Japanese yen and Chinese
yuan, the euro, gold and a new, unified currency planned for
nations in the Gulf Co-operation Council, including Saudi
Arabia, Abu Dhabi, Kuwait and Qatar. Secret meetings have
already been held by finance ministers and central bank
governors in Russia, China, Japan and Brazil to work on the
scheme, which will mean that oil will no longer be priced in
dollars.... Chinese financial sources believe President Barack
Obama is too busy fixing the U.S. economy to concentrate on
the extraordinary implications of the transition from the dollar
in nine years’ time. The current deadline for the currency
transition is 2018.”

Thus, the demise of the dollar as an international exchange
currency is imminent. In “China alarmed by U.S. money
printing” (The Telegraph, September 6, 2009), a top Chinese
Communist Party member, Cheng Siwei, warned: “If they [the
U.S.] keep printing money to buy bonds it will lead to inflation,
and after a year or two the dollar will fall hard. Most of our
foreign reserves are in U.S. bonds and this is very difficult to
change, so we will diversify incremental resources into euros,
yen, and other currencies.” Siwei also was quoted as saying,
“Greenspan went wrong from 2000-2004 [because] he
thought everything was all right because inflation was low, but
assets absorbed the liquidity.” And referring to the U.S.
constantly borrowing and going into debt to China and others,
Siwei quoted Ben Franklin: “He who goes borrowing, goes
sorrowing.”

Yes, there really has been a PE plan to bring about a World
Socialist Government. And yes, there really has been a secret
Nazi plan scheduled for fulfillment today which was part of the
larger PE plan. One can even see how people today have
already accepted certain aspects of the Nazi mentality. For
example, on November 5, 1996 The New York Times published
a front-page article titled “Ban on Medical Experiments
Without Consent is Relaxed” by Gina Kolata, which begins:
“For the first time in half a century, new Federal regulations
allow investigators to enroll patients in some medical research
studies without their consent.... Even the most ardent
supporters of the new regulations say they understand the
seriousness of what they have done. They have repealed a
principle that dates back to the Nuremberg Trials of Nazi
doctors after WWIL.” The Nuremberg Code stated, “The
voluntary consent of the human subject is essential.”

Unfortunately, many people don’t read today, but they will
watch a movie. So, I sent the information regarding the secret
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Nazi plan to Chloe Dan with Steven Speilberg, but received a
reply “we are returning your material herewith unread.” At
least I tried to prevent the coming death of tens of millions of
people.

Never Miss
Another BIG
Story
Lastly, if you want some indication that the Nazi movement,
which was thought to be dead, is still alive via a secret plan,
reflect upon the possible meaning of Revelation 17, which
refers to “the beast that was, and is not, and yet is.”
Click here for part ----- >1,2,3,4,5, 6,7,
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THE POWER ELITE AND THE SECRET
NAZI PLAN

PART 8

By Dennis L. Cuddy, Ph.D.
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[Note: My book September 11 Prior Knowledge was perhaps the first book published about
that tragedy. In the book I wrote: “One might also reasonably ask how Ali Mohammed could
train Green Berets, then work for the CIA before working for the FBI in Sacramento from
1992-1996, and yet the U.S. government knew nothing of his involvement in the bombing of
the World Trade Center and the American Embassies in Kenya and Tanzania before they
occurred?”

People today are asking where Ali Mohammed is! We know where Ramzi Yousef and Khalid
Sheikh Mohammed are incarcerated, but not Ali Mohammed. At the end of this note, I will
suggest where he might be.

Ali Mohammed is perhaps the real mastermind behind a lot of the Al Qaeda terrorist
attacks in which a number of “mistakes” were made. But what if they were not “mistakes”?
What if they were rather planned to be limited in their toll?

For example, in the first World Trade Center (WTC) attack, even barely competent
terrorists would have early in the morning of the attack occupied the parking space next to
the key support column, so the explosive-laden van could be parked there later that day.
And on 9/11, if the planes had hit the WTC only an hour later, thousands more would have
died. Or if the four planes had instead flown into football stadiums holding 70,000 fans
each, tens of thousands more would have died. Or if 19 terrorists from midnight to 5 AM
had motorcycled through the backroads of the nation tossing incendiary devices into heavily
wooded areas, it would have brought the U.S. to its knees. But none of these alternatives
occurred!

What if they were not meant to occur? What if Ali Mohammed only wanted limited
damage? In CIA agent Robert Baer’s See No Evil, he related that one of the highest ranking
CIA officials told a reporter friend of his “that when the dust finally clears, Americans will
see that September 11 was a triumph for the intelligence community, not a failure.” Think
about that!

Perhaps Ali Mohammed is in a “safe place” along with Timothy McVeigh. You have been
told McVeigh was executed? Perhaps he was. But then why did a woman present at the
execution say that she saw his chest rising and falling even after he was pronounced dead?]

I've mentioned several times in this series that Nazi SS officer Paul Dickopf in 1968 became
head of Interpol (International Criminal Police Organization, founded in 1923). Rather than
simply relate events and personages, it is also important to analyze and question what
transpired. Since Israel had existed as a nation for twenty years by 1968, it’s hard to
imagine the Israelis would not be aware of Dickopf’s past and object to his occupying such
an important position as head of Interpol. So what happened?
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Remember that Lord Alfred Milner, who executed Cecil Rhodes’ “scheme to take the
government of the whole world,” opposed the establishment of the nation of Israel. In 1940,
President Roosevelt appointed Nelson Rockefeller coordinator of Inter-American Affairs (in
1944, F.D.R. appointed him Assistant Secretary of State for American Republic Affairs).
According to The Secret War Against the Jews by John Loftus and Mark Aarons, there are
transcripts of telephone conversations between Nelson Rockefeller and Nazi agents in
South America in 1943 showing he arranged the sale of tons of petroleum products to Nazi
Germany. Moreover, there is “evidence of his complicity in helping Allen Dulles smuggle
criminals and money from the Vatican to Argentina.” When confronted in 1947 with this
evidence as well as “his Swiss bank records with the Nazis and his signature on
correspondence setting up the German cartel in South American,” Rockefeller agreed to
provide the Latin American block of votes for admission of Israel to the UN (March 1947,
John D. Rockefeller III presented UN Secretary-General Trygve Lie with a check for 8.5
million dollars to purchase land for the UN headquarters in New York City). These votes
were in exchange for a guarantee that the Zionists would not reveal “the flow of Nazi money
and fugitives to South America. There would be no Zionist-Nazi hunting unit, no testimony
at Nuremberg about the bankers or anyone else, not a single leak to the press about where
the Nazis were living in South America or which Nazis were working for Dulles,” such as
Dickopf.

In 1942, Dickopf began working for Power Elite (PE) agent Allen Dulles in Berne,
Switzerland. It’s difficult to believe Reichsfuhrer SS Heinrich Himmler would send a
potentially treasonous officer to Switzerland, so think about the possible explanations for
what was really happening.

A young Allen Dulles had been collecting information on Germany and the Austro-
Hungarian Empire even since WWI. While he worked for the Wall Street law firm of
Sullivan & Cromwell from 1927 to 1941, he worked with some key Nazi industrialists
including some with I.G. Farben. From 1942-1945, he was station chief of the Office of
Strategic Services (OSS) in Berne, Switzerland.

According to Hugh Thomas’ The Strange Death of Heinrich Himmler (2001): “Allen Dulles
had spent many years cultivating important social and business contacts in Germany. As a
young lawyer after the first World War, he had joined his brother John Foster at Versailles,
where they advised on war reparations while spinning a web of business connections
through Gerhard Westrick and influential German banking colossus Kurt von Schroder.
Dulles had secretly conspired with the huge conglomerate DuPont to ship munitions to
Germany in violation of the sanctions against German rearmament. As he was in charge of
determining how much Germany should pay the Allies, Dulles was an expert on sanctions.
Consequently, he was in the best possible position to help DuPont evade sanctions; he knew
every loophole and how to present the paperwork to ensure that imports escaped scrutiny.
Working from his office in Berne for the OSS... his assistant was Gero Schulz von
Gavernitz... who lent his support to [Helmuth James] von Moltke’s resistance [to Hitler]
group, the Kreisau Circle.”

e

Advertisement
Von Moltke’s father was head of the German General Staff in WWII, and his mother was

Dorothy Rose-Innes whose father, Sir James Rose-Innes, was a South African member of
Cecil Rhodes’ Association of Helpers. And according to Carroll Quigley’s The Anglo-
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American Establishment, “The Round Table for June 1946 makes perfectly clear to those
who can read between the lines that Moltke became a member of the Milner Group,” which
executed Rhodes’ secret “scheme to take the government of the whole world.” Moltke was
also a member of Rhodes’ Association of Helpers, as was resistance (to Hitler) movement
member Adam von Trott zu Solz (German Rhodes Scholar). Quigley noted that “it is not
without significance that one of the chief projects which the [resistance] plotters hoped to
further in post-Hitler German foreign policy was a ‘federation of Europe in a
commonwealth not unlike the British empire’” (see my comment earlier in this series that
the Nazis planned for an eventual European Union).

Hugh Thomas asserted that beginning in March and April 1943, Dulles’ assistant von
Gavernitz began meeting in Switzerland with Himmler’s emissaries, as did British agents.
The plan, called “the SS solution,” was that Hitler would be put under house arrest in
Berchtesgaden, and a de facto government under Himmler’s control would take over, end
the war in the West, and concentrate on defeating the Bolsheviks in the East. Thomas
wrote: “Walter Monckton, who ran Churchill’s private intelligence service, went on a lecture
tour to Stockholm, and was introduced to von Moltke, who spelled out the terms of the
agreement.”

I've mentioned before that Allen Dulles enlisted the help of the Gehlen Organization (GO)
in toppling the elected Mossadegh government in Iran in 1953. The GO was named for Nazi
Brig. Gen. Reinhard Gehlen who was chief of intelligence for the Nazis’ “Foreign Armies
East.” Gehlen had become a member of the German General Staff in 1935, becoming a
Major in 1939. Remember here that it was the German General Staff to whom U.S. diplomat
Sumner Welles referred when writing about the secret Nazi plan that could come to fruition
today. The head of the OSS, William (Wild Bill) Donovan and Allen Dulles worked to bring
Gehlen and three of his top people to the U.S., which occurred on September 20, 1945. The
GO started with about 250 Nazi intelligence agents and later grew to about 4000 members.
The CIA and the GO cooperated on a number of ventures, and early training occurred at a
camp in Oberammergau where Private Henry Kissinger was during WWII.

Kissinger was mentored by PE member Nelson Rockefeller (mentioned earlier), who was on
friendly terms with the Nazis and other Fascists. PE member David Rockefeller was/is on
friendly terms with the Communists (Chinese, Cuban, etc.). This is how the dialectic process
works in moving us toward a world government. In a series of lectures on “The Future of
Federalism” at Harvard University in 1962, Nelson Rockefeller said: “The nation-state is
becoming less and less competent to perform its international political tasks. These are
some of the reasons pressing us to lead vigorously toward the true building of a new world
order.... Sooner perhaps than we may realize,... there will evolve the bases for a federal
structure of the free world.” Nelson’s son, Steven Rockefeller, coordinated the drafting
process for the “Earth Charter” for Mikhail Gorbachev and Maurice Strong. Its provisions
were completed in March 2000 and included a call for promotion of “an equitable
distribution of wealth within nations and among nations.” Gorbachev and Strong both
stated the Charter would be like a new Ten Commandments. Then in 2002, David
Rockefeller in his Memoirs admitted: “We [Rockefeller family] are part of a secret cabal
working against the best interests of the United States,... and conspiring with others around
the world to build a more integrated global political and economic structure—one world, if
you will.”

The synthesis of this dialectic can be seen in PE agent George H.W. Bush, who was probably
a Dulles OSS agent in WWII (in 1959 Dulles was CIA director, and Bush’s ship Barbara was
described in an FBI memo as “a CIA asset”). In the 1970s, Bush was U.S. Ambassador to
Communist China, and later as president he supported Most Favored Nation trading status
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for them. But according to Brig. Gen. Russell Bowen in The Immaculate Deception: The
Bush Crime Family Exposed and Russ Bellant in Old Nazis, The New Right and the
Republican Party, at the same time he was president, Bush was close to World War II Nazi
sympathizers such as Lazslo Pasztor (member of Hungary’s Nazi-like party called the Arrow
Cross) and Yaroslav Stesko, who was a known war criminal heading a Ukrainian Nazi
puppet regime during WWII. This is similar to PE agent John J. McCloy sitting in Nazi
leader Hitler’s box at the 1936 Olympics in Berlin, and then decades later swimming in the
Black Sea with Communist Soviet leader Nikita Khrushchev. (For more information
relevant to these subjects, see Christopher Simpson’s Blowback: America’s Recruitment of
Nazis and its Effect on the Cold War.)

What's all this got to do with the secret Nazi plan? The GO operated around the world, and
therefore could have included Nazis facilitating the secret plan. The plan, which was to be
executed over two generations, would have needed some global network of Nazis to provide
communication and coordination over the years. And we know that at least one member of
the GO, Alois Brunner (Nazi head of the Drancy Internment Camp near Paris, and culpable
for the death of 140,000 Jews), was thought to be still alive in 2007, though it isn’t known if
he was part of the secret Nazi plan.
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Gehlen in 1944 had anticipated the defeat of the Nazis and developed a plan to help later SS
officers escape after being captured. The escape network was called Die Spinne, and Gehlen
worked with SS Lt. Col. Otto Skorzeny. They helped about 600 officers, including Dr. Josef
Mengele, escape mainly to Latin America, where Skorzeny eventually located (in
Argentina).

Click here for part ---—-- >1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,
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THE POWER ELITE AND THE SECRET
NAZI PLAN

PART 9

By Dennis L. Cuddy, Ph.D.
February 22, 2010
NewsWithViews.com

[Note: In my Note at the beginning of Part 8 in this series, I asked if Al Qaeda mastermind
Ali Mohammed only wanted limited damage in his planned attacks. And I referred to CIA
operative Robert Baer’s quote about 9/11 being “a triumph for the intelligence community,
not a failure.” Relevant to this, remember we are told Osama bin Laden is sickly man on a
dialysis machine hiding in a mountain cave in northwest Pakistan. But also remember that
in an interview with Gen. Mike Hayden (head of the National Security Agency at the time)
on CBS’s “60 Minutes II” (February 13, 2001), seven months before 9/11, Gen. Hayden
revealed that “Osama bin Laden has at his disposal the wealth of a $3 trillion-a-year
telecommunications industry that he can rely on.... He has better technology available to
him [than does the NSA].” One of the investors in the Iridium global satellite system is the
Saudi Binladen Group, and US News & World Report (November 8, 1999) reported that the
Pentagon planned increasingly to use private satellite companies like Iridium for much of
its communications. Think about all of the above.]

At the end of Part 8, I mentioned how the Gehlen Organization (GO) and Die Spinne helped
Nazi SS officers, including Dr. Josef Mengele, escape to Latin America after World War II.
Therefore, at this point, it would be instructive to examine exactly how the network worked
in facilitating someone like Mengele to escape. In Mengele (1986) by Gerald Posner and
John Ware, they noted that Mengele was actually in an American prison camp for two
months at the end of WWII. The authors wrote: “Although there is no evidence of collusion
between the American authorities and Mengele, the fact remains that this notorious war
criminal was held for two months and never identified as the ‘principal war criminal’ on the
‘wanted’ list.” Perhaps Posner and Ware should have checked the relation between Gehlen
and Allen Dulles!

At the American prison camp, a Dr. Fritz Ulmann (also a prisoner) whom “the Americans
had assigned to the prison staff of the main camp administrative office, where release
papers were processed,” provided Mengele with release papers. Once out of prison,
Ulmann’s brother-in-law, though not a Nazi, secreted Mengele on a farm in Bavaria. In
1949, former SS contacts in Gunzburg helped Mengele escape Germany, along with “a small
suitcase filled with scientific specimens” from his Auschwitz experiments (perhaps with
identical twins research).

A friend named “Kurt” acquired an International Red Cross passport for Mengele. Posner
and Ware wrote: “The International Red Cross file on Josef Mengele was shrouded in
secrecy for forty years after the war.” Remember, the Red Cross has been used as cover for
U.S. government operations, as in American Red Cross representative Raymond Robins
literally forcing Lenin to dismiss Assistant Commissar for Foreign Affairs Ivan Zalkind.

Mengele was to leave Genoa on the North King ship which was to depart for Argentina on

May 25, 1949, but he was arrested on May 22 for not having a proper Italian exit visa. After
three weeks, he was released and the North King was still at the dock (how many ships have
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you heard of that are three weeks behind their departure date?). He embarked for Buenos
Aires in mid-July 1949. After ten years in Argentina, he settled in Paraguay by May 1959.

Posner and Ware noted the lack of effective cooperation by the West German police and
Interpol in pursuing Mengele. One should remember at this point that former SS officer
Paul Dickopf and other Nazis were active in the West German Federal Police (BKA, German
Federal Criminal Police Office, formed in 1951) for some time after WWII, and Dickopf
became head of Interpol from 1968-1972. Posner and Ware wrote: “Certainly for most of the
1960s and much of the 1970s, the West German government led everyone to believe that
Mengele was likely to be in Paraguay.” However, the truth was that by late October 1960,
Mengele had left Paraguay for Brazil where he would live until his death on February 7,
1979 near Sao Paulo.

In Part 4 of this series, I referred to Mengele and the twins of Candido Godoi, Brazil in the
early 1960s. About six months after I wrote that, National Geographic News on November
25, 2009 published “’Nazi Twins’ a Myth: Mengele Not Behind Brazil Boom?” about a
National Geographic documentary aired November 29. The article and documentary
indicated a high rate of twinning existed in Candido Godoi long before Mengele arrived,
that most of the twins were non-identical, and that there was no surge in twinning in the
early 1960s when Mengele was there. Gary Steinman (a twinning expert at Long Island
Jewish Medical Center) is also quoted as saying: “Even if Mengele had ovulation induction
drugs available, they would have had an effect only on the immediate recipients for one
generation.” Therefore, this would not have produced the successive generations of Aryans
for the army the Nazis desired. Steinman also “suspects a role for a growth hormone-
produced protein called IGF which he’s previously linked to twinning in both cows and
humans.”

B

Advertisement

The problem with what National Geographic is studying is that they don’t understand what
Mengele’s purpose may have been. Mengele was primarily interested in identical twins. In
Brazil, he talked of “artificial insemination in human beings, that he was capable of getting
cows to produce male twins,... and everyone remembers he used to take blood” (London
Telegraph, January 23, 2009). If Mengele was only interested in being able to produce a set
of twins for succession (explained in earlier Parts of this series) in the secret Nazi plan, he
would not have been interested in producing multi-generational twinning. Secondly, if he
was interested in being able to produce identical rather than non-identical twins, that would
not have resulted in a surge in the rate of twinning. Thirdly, the fact that “everyone
remembers he used to take blood” may mean he was trying to find the relation of IGF levels
to the production of male identical twins. This would be to fulfill the secret Nazi plan’s
provision for a second generation to succeed the original Nazi agents who went
underground. If he found this relation of IGF levels, that information could have been
shared globally with other Nazi scientists secretly dispersed via the GO.

One question relevant to today regards the possible role of Iran in the secret Nazi plan.
Prior to WWII, the Shah of Iran admired Hitler, Nazism and Aryanism so much that in 1935
he changed the name of Persia to Iran, which in Farsi means Aryan. During WWII,
Germany’s envoy to the Middle East was a member of the Gestapo named Fritz Grobba,
who promised a Pan-Arab crescent from Casablanca (Morocco) to Tehran (Iran). After the
Nazi surrender in Mary, 1945, Nazi Brig. Gen. Reinhard Gehlen and his top aides were at
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Fort Hunt, Virginia on September 20, 1945 making a deal with OSS head William Donovan
(and Allan Dulles) for them to use the GO (Nazis and SS officers) operating out of Pullach,
Germany. Part of the deal called for the GO in ten years (1955) to become the West German
Federal Intelligence Service (BND), and Gehlen operatives served therein for decades. This
raises the question of whether GO agents have operated for decades, and perhaps even
today, in Iran, threatening to destabilize the region.

Remember, the Power Elite (PE) uses crises to further its goals. And just as Lincoln
Bloomfield wrote about the need to maintain a “Communist dynamic” against the West to
incentivize acceptance of a world government, could the “Iranian (radical Muslim)
dynamic” be used to incentivize Israel’s acceptance of world government?

In 1953, the GO helped the CIA (Allan Dulles and Kermit Roosevelt) overthrow the elected
Mossadegh government in Iran, installing the Shah as leader of the country with Nazi
collaborator Gen. Fazlollah Zahedi as Prime Minister. Zahedi then signed 25-year leases on
40 percent of Iran’s oil with 3 American companies, one of which was Gulf Oil, which a few
years later made Kermit Roosevelt a vice-president!

Another subject to contemplate is what happened to Heinrich Himmler. Could it be that his
secret vault in his castle was found by an American secret team (that disappeared along
with the vault’s contents) because Himmler told them where to look? Could the secret team
have been sent by Allan Dulles, and could the documents have shown Himmler’s
cooperation with Dulles years before the war ended? And also consider the possibility that
the corpse of Himmler found while in Allied custody really wasn’t Himmler (the British
placed a 100-year ban on seeing documents about his “suicide” by cyanide). For
information concerning discrepancies about the X-rays, dental records, dueling scar, etc., of
Himmler and the corpse, read Hugh Thomas’s The Strange Death of Heinrich Himmler.

Also in this book, one reads that the Red House report (mentioned earlier in my series)
“disclosed that Heinrich Himmler commanded the finances of Reich, one of the greatest
bargaining tools of the 20th century. He was in a position not only to negotiate the Reich’s
future but also his own survival, ready to engage in final discussions with Allied
Intelligence.... Himmler assiduously arranged the transfer of a huge chunk of Nazi
Germany’s assets abroad, [and] his long-term aim was to reinvest this capital and expertise
in building a new Fourth Reich that would arise, phoenix-like, from the skeleton of the SS
‘state within a state,” to be governed by a hardcore of the elite.” Remember that the new
global currency planned for 2018 A.D. is called “the Phoenix.” If Himmler actually did not
die at the end of WWII he could have guided the secret Nazi plan for decades after WWII
since he was born October 7, 1900 A.D.
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Whenever I ask scholars about the secret Nazi plan described by Sumner Welles, they say
“There’s no evidence” the plan actually existed. Notice they don’t say the plan didn’t exist,
but that “there’s no evidence” of it. Relevant to these scholars’ dismissive attitude regarding
the secret Nazi plan, it is important to remember that “official historians (those chosen by
the British government to look at carefully selected archive material and produce reports
and books for public consumption) have been reluctant to acknowledge that the Red House
report ever existed, let alone admit the possibility that its contents might be genuine or
significant.” This is according to Hugh Thomas, who added that “two who were involved in
handling the Red House report when it first came into Allied hands continued to deny its
very existence until the day its yellowing pages were released, somewhat belatedly, in 1996
from Washington’s archives under the Freedom of Information Act.”
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By Dennis L. Cuddy, Ph.D.
March 8, 2010
NewsWithViews.com

[Note: Regarding the political Left’s attempted deification of President Obama, on
December 28, 2009 the Danish newspaper Politiken published an editorial “Obama Greater
Than Jesus” proclaiming Obama “the practical savior of our times.” And here in the U.S,,
associate editor of Smith College’s The Sophian, Maggie Mertens, on September 18, 2008
wrote “I Will Follow Him’: Obama as My Personal Jesus,” in which she proclaimed: “Yes, I
just said it. Obama is my Jesus.... I've officially been saved, and soon, whether they like it or
not, the rest of the country will be too.... In the name of Obama, amen.”

Concerning another matter, on April 28, 1997 Secretary of Defense William Cohen revealed
that there are those who are “engaging even in an eco-type of terrorism whereby they can
alter the climate, set off earthquakes, volcanoes remotely through the use of
electromagnetic waves.” About what specific terrorists was he talking, and how could they
use electromagnetic waves to set off earthquakes?]

In part 8 of this series, I mentioned the connection between Nelson Rockefeller and the
Nazis. In March 1942, the U.S. Attorney-General’s office revealed that next to the
Rockefeller’s stock in Jersey Standard Oil Company, the second largest shareholder was the
Nazi-controlled I.G. Farben. Building on this, Nazi Party head, Martin Bormann working
with Himmler’s SS and others, initiated Aktion Adlerflug or Operation Eagle Flight using
stocks, bonds, gold, etc. to create or control corporations in Portugal, Spain, Sweden,
Switzerland, Turkey and Argentina. According to/Paul Manning (a CBS journalist during
WWII) in Martin Bormann: Nazi in Exile, Bormann “utilized every known device to
disguise their [750 corporations] ownership and their patterns of operation: use of
nominees, option agreements, pool agreements, endorsements in blank, escrow deposits,
pledges, collateral loans, rights of first refusal, management contracts, service contracts,
patent agreements, cartels, and withholding procedures.”

But who would manage all these corporations over the long term? According to Curt Riess
in The Nazis Go Underground (Spring 1944, before D-Day), the Heimschulen (home
schools) in the Spring of 1943 had their curriculum changed slightly so that “instead of
developing spies and saboteurs, these schools were put to the task of developing workers for
the underground.” Riess also explained that many SS members were “sheep dipped,”
seemingly resigning from and disavowing the Nazi Party. Riess continued: “What has not
yet become known is that all this applies to a much greater number of anonymous persons
all over Germany, those on the second and third levels of the Nazi strata.... Party
functionaries who may be known locally, but certainly not nationally, can easily be
transferred to another city or town, where they will suddenly appear as anti-Nazis. The
Party helps in their masquerades. These men get new documents which ‘prove’ that they
have always been anti-Nazi. Notes are inserted in their personal files saying they must be
watched on account of their anti-Hitler attitudes and ‘unworthy’ behavior. Some of them
will undoubtedly be sent to concentration camps for crimes which they have never
committed, but which will make them look dependable in the eyes of the Allies; some have
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perhaps already succeeded in joining anti-Nazi circles and are pretending to conspire
against Hitler. Later on they will be able to use such activities as alibis.”

In addition to Himmler and Bormann directing the secret Nazi plan, there were others of
importance. Konstantin Hierl of the Ministry of Economics in July 1943 delivered a speech
in Munich to key members of the Reich Labor Service stating that “we must decentralize to
such a degree that we must seem to have disappeared.”/Riess explained: “There will be no
connections between the different cells, no go-betweens, for many years after the party has
submerged.... The members of the cells will not know anything about the members of any
other cells, not even that any other cells exist. Only a few leaders who will not be in
Germany will have complete knowledge of how many men (200,000- 300,000) are
available and where they are... hidden away within German plants, factories, city
administrations, etc.” According to Riess, since May 16, 1943, the individuals primarily
responsible for selecting members of the cells were SS Gen. Fritz Kaltenbrunner and SS
Gen. Werner Heissmeyer.

F‘#
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Another institution of political education besides the Heimschulen were the Ordensburgen.
In the Swedish newspaper Aftontidningen (October 13, 1943), one reads that these schools
instructed their students how to act “if extremely great distress should afflict the country.”
Riess indicated that the Nazi Ordensburgen prepared agents to go underground who would
“be physically fit young men... who speak a number of foreign languages fluently and, if
possible, at least one without any trace of accent. They are also taught... how to behave in a
number of countries in such a way as not to be immediately recognized as having been

>

‘made in Germany’.

Riess also revealed that the German branch of the Red Cross “can provide an ideal front for
the Nazi underground,” and that “undoubtedly Himmler has already taken measures to
plant some of his best men in the Criminal Police and the regular uniformed police.” In his
conclusion, Riess warned in 1944 that “if we don’t stamp out the Nazi underground, it will
make itself felt all over the world; in this country too.”

A primary destination for the Nazi underground was Argentina, and one would think
denying the Nazis communications with their contacts there would be important. However,
according to Glen Yeadon and John Hawkins in The Nazi Hydra in America, President
Truman’s chief science advisor, RCA chief David Sarnoff, at the end of WWII approved of
RCA (through its subsidiary Transradio) maintaining/“a radio link between Buenos Aires
and Berlin for the Nazis.”

The next year (1946), Richard Nixon ran for Congress, and his law firm Bewley, Kroop, and
Nixon received a $2 million fee from Romanian Nazi Nicolae Malaxa which helped Nixon
get elected. Malaxa had been a business partner of Hermann Goering (head of the Nazi air
force) and worked for the Gestapo before setting up a company in Nixon’s hometown of
Whittier, California, according to John Loftus and Mark Aarons in The Secret War Against
the Jews (1994).

Allen Dulles and Nixon worked together, and in 1947 when the OSS was being transformed

into the CIA, Henry Kissinger was Dulles’ translator and later President Nixon’s Secretary
of State. The next year (1948) in August, President Harry Truman adopted National
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Security Council (NSC) document number 20, which included Operation Bloodstone. This
Operation lasted from 1948 to 1950 and brought Nazi collaborators to the U.S. “as
intelligence and covert operations experts,” according to Christopher Simpson in
Blowback: America’s Recruitment of Nazis and its Disastrous Effect on Our Domestic and
Foreign Policy (1988). Simpson continued: “Some of them eventually became U.S. agent
spotters for sabotage and assassination missions. The men and women enlisted under
Bloodstone were not low-level thugs, concentration camp guards, or brutal hoodlums, at
least not in the usual sense of those words. Quite the contrary, they were the cream of the
Nazis and collaborators, the leaders, the intelligence specialists, and the scholars who had
put their skills to work for the Nazi cause.”

Regarding the CIA’s work with Nazis, John Loftus in “The Muslim Brotherhood, Nazis and
Al Qaeda” (Jewish Community News, October 4, 2004) revealed that many of the Nazis he
had been assigned to prosecute when working for the U.S. Attorney-General were on the
CIA payroll. He found this information literally buried in U.S. government vaults
underground in Suitland, Maryland. In those vaults, Loftus also found the CIA has volumes
of files on the Muslim Brotherhood, “a fascist organization that was hired by Western
intelligence that evolved over time into what we today know as al-Qaeda.”

-

In the 1930s, “the Muslim Brotherhood became a secret arm of Nazi intelligence,” according
to Loftus, who seems somewhat surprised that “at the end of WWILI...(instead of prosecuting
the Nazis—the Muslim Brotherhood—the British government hired them. They brought all
the fugitive Nazi war criminals of Arab and Muslim descent into Egypt, and for three years
they were trained on a special mission. The British Secret Service wanted to use the fascists
of the Muslim Brotherhood to strike down the infant state of Israel in 1948.... What the
British did then, they sold the Arab Nazis to the predecessor of what became the CIA.”

Advertisement

Loftus wouldn’t have been surprised at this if he knew the connections between the British
and Jamal Eddine al-Afghani going back to the 1870s; if he knew Afghani’s influence on
Mohammed Abduh whose ideas influenced Hassan al-Banna, founder of the Muslim
Brotherhood in Egypt in 1928; if he knew that Lord Alfred Milner (who executed Cecil
Rhodes’ secret plan “to take the government of the whole world”) told the British House of
Lords in 1923 that there must never be a Jewish nation in the Middle East; and if he knew
that Herbert Samuel, who was a member of the Milner Group that controlled British foreign
affairs for most of the 20th century prior to WWII, in 1921 appointed Hajj (Muhammed
Effendi) Amin al-Husseini as Mufti and head political administrator of Arab Palestine even
though he had killed many Jews (al-Husseini would become a Nazi ally).

Loftus explained that “during the 1950s, the CIA evacuated the Nazis of the Muslim
Brotherhood to Saudi Arabia [where] some of the leading lights of the Muslim Brotherhood
like [Abdullah Yusuf] Azzam became the teachers in the Madrasses, the religious schools.
And there they combined the doctrines of Nazism with this weird Islamic cult,
Wahabbiism.... [In these schools] there was a young student who paid attention—and
Azzam’s student was named Osama bin Laden.... In 1979, the CIA decided to take the Arab
Nazis out of cold storage,... [and] told the Saudis that we would fund them if they would
bring all of the Arab Nazis together and ship them off to Afghanistan to fight the Russians....
We called them the Maktab al Khidimat il Mujahideen, the MAK.”
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Loftus again seemed surprised that after “Azzam and his assistant, Osama bin Laden,” won
the war against the Russians in 1989, the CIA “left this army of Arab fascists in the field of
Afghanistan.” Perhaps he wouldn’t have been surprised if he read The Grand Chessboard
(1997) by Zbigniew Brzezinski, who lured the Soviets into Afghanistan in 1979; if he realized
that al-Afghani (mentioned earlier) was an Iranian; and if he understood that the CIA relied
on the Gehlen Organization’s Nazis in Iran (which is the primary threat to Israel today) to
overthrow Iran’s elected government in 1953. Loftus correctly notes that another threat to
Israel is Hamas, which “is actually the secret chapter of the Muslim Brotherhood.”

As I've indicated before, the PE’s plans involved coercing Israel into joining the recently
formed Mediterranean Union which could then be linked economically to the European
Union (EU). In order to do that, Yugoslavia’s Slobodan Milosovic was standing in the way
and therefore had to be removed. Toward that end, CIA and Arab Nazis would once again
join forces.

The heart of the Nazi movement was, of course, in Germany, which plays a critical role in
the success of the EU. PE agent and Rhodes scholar Bill Clinton became President in
January 1993, and on January 13, Sen. Joe Biden (now President Obama’s Vice-President),
asked Secretary of State of State nominee Warren Christopher how the new administration
would “foster the creation of a new world order... converting NATO into a military
instrument for peacekeeping under UN or CSCE auspices.” NATO would be headed
militarily by Rhodes scholar Gen. Wesley Clark, and on April 3, 1995 the Clinton
Administration appointed Retired Maj. Gen. John Sewall (Rhodes scholar) as a special
military advisor to help integrate the armed forces of the Bosnian Muslims and Croats.

The various factions in Yugoslavia met in Dayton, Ohio and the Bosnian Peace Accords were
signed November 1995 with Croatian leader Franjo Tudjman saying he believed the
agreements would “result in lasting peace and create conditions necessary for the
establishment of a new international order in this part of the world.” Explaining what
happened, U.S. Rep. Randy Cunningham on December 6, 1995 revealed: “Germany sees its
economic future in the hands of the Balkans.” This was why EU leaders on June 27, 1995
had sent mediator Carl Bildt to Serbia (Yugoslavia) to demand the opening of a land
corridor to the Adriatic (which leads to the Ionian Sea then to the Mediterranean).

But Yugoslav leader Milosovic was still a problem, so the PE had to devise a means to
remove him. The Arab Nazis of the Muslim Brotherhood’s Al Qaeda (Osama bin Laden)
allied with Albanian Muslims to support the Muslim Kosovo Liberation Army (KLA).
According to former Canadian Ambassador to Yugoslavia James Bissett in “We Created a
Monster” (Toronto Globe and Mail, July 31, 2001), long before the NATO bombing of
Serbia (Yugoslavia) which began March 24, 1999 supposedly because of “ethnic cleansing”
in Kosovo, “We now know that NATO countries were inciting violence in Kosovo and
attempting to destabilize that Serbian province.... Media reports have revealed that as early
as 1998, the Central Intelligence Agency, assisted by the British Special Armed Services,
were arming and training Kosovo Liberation Army members in Albania to foment armed
rebellion in Kosovo.

The KLA terrorists were sent back into Kosovo to assassinate Serbian mayors, ambush
Serbian policemen, and do everything possible to incite murder and chaos.... After bombing
Yugoslavia into submission, NATO then stood by and submissively allowed the KLA to
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murder, pillage and burn....” On June 3, 1999 Milosovic accepted NATO’s demands to stop
the bombing. This was after he was indicted by the International Criminal Tribunal for
Yugoslavia on May 24 for war crimes. On April 21, 2001 he was arrested and then extradited
to The Hague in June. In February 2002 his trial started, and in January 2003 he pled not
guilty. While the trial was still going on, he was found mysteriously dead in his cell in March
2006.
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Milosovic was no longer an obstacle to the PE’s plans to connect the EU to the future
Mediterranean Union (MU) to be established formally January 27, 2010 (see
http://europenews.dk/en/node/28957). In anticipation of the MU’s formal establishment,
on January 21, 2010 the first meeting of the Euro-Mediterranean Regional & Local
Assembly (ARLEM) was called by PE agent Javier Solana, who had been simply a physics
instructor in Virginia, but later made political head of NATO by Rhodes scholars Bill
Clinton, Strobe Talbot and Richard Gardner.
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Robert Muller’s
schools around the

Coordinator of Inter-American Affairs files: EAC 5200 Central world are bgsed on
Files, RG 229, Box 410, National Indian Institute Folder). And the underlying
relevant to Latin America, Gerard Colby and Charlotte Dennett philosophy of

in Thy Will Be Done (1995) wrote that shortly after President
Dwight Eisenhower was elected in November 1952,“Nazi

occultist Alice
Bailey, who foretold

scientists and Gestapo officers were being recruited by the U.S. that “The Plan,”

Army Command in Germany for work against local
communists; many of these men were then allowed to pass

imparted to her by
“Ascended Masters,”

through the ‘rat pipeline’ with Vatican passports from Italy and included a one-

Spain to Argentina.... At least a dozen of these Nazi fugitives
remained CIA assets in countries like Bolivia and Chile.” In
1953, Allen Dulles was made CIA director under Eisenhower
and was aware of the Nazis in Latin America. In March 1955,
he briefed Nelson Rockefeller and other members of the
National Security Council’s Operations Coordinating Board
(OCB) on the CIA’s activities, including Operation Bloodstone.

One German, Rafael von Steinbeck, who “had escaped from
Poland via the Vatican ‘rat line’ run by a Croatian priest,
Father Dragonovic,” went from Argentina to Panama, and then
to Peru in 1963. Colby and Dennett report that “using the alias
Jose Marie Still Georges, he became well known as Peru’s
premier smuggler of oro blanco, the ‘white gold’ (cocaine).”
The cocaine was smuggled from Leticia (on the border of Peru,
Brazil and Colombia) northward “to Bogota [Colombia], points
north, and Miami by airplane.” This is one example of CIA
knowledge about cocaine smuggling into the U.S.

By 1967, the Santa Cruz region in Bolivia east of the Andes had
become the center of the cocaine trade. And according to Colby
and Dennett, “One of the most powerful Germans in Bolivia at
that time was a middle-aged merchant named Klaus Altmann.
His real name was(Klaus Barbie, the ‘Butcher of Lyons,” who
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had escaped prosecution for mass murder in France through
the assistance of the CIA, which used him as an ‘asset’ in the
Cold War.... Barbie’s partner in ‘business’ affairs in Lima
[Peru] was Friedrich Schwend, formerly Hitler’s official SS
counterfeiter, and now the self-appointed minister of finance
of Nazi funds smuggled out of Germany and used to finance
the German exile network’s often illegal ventures, including
drug running and cocaine trafficking.”

The Nazi Barbie was still active 35 years after WWII as in July
17,1980, “Barbie’s team hunted down and slaughtered
[Bolivian] government officials and labor leaders, while
Argentine specialists flew in to demonstrate the latest torture
techniques,” according to Georg Hodel in “Evita, the Swiss and
the Nazis” (iF Magazine, January/February 1999,).

Any fulfillment of the Nazi philosophy within the Power Elite’s
(PE’s) larger plan would include its spiritual component, which
involves Aryan occultism symbolized by the swastika (elitist
symbol of power — link here). Himmler was deeply into the
occult, with occultic rituals performed at his castle. Also, at the
end of WWII, 1000 Tibetan lamas’ corpses in Nazi uniforms
were found in Berlin in 1945.

PE agents John Ruskin (Cecil Rhodes’ mentor) and Rudyard
Kipling used swastikas, as did Rhodes’ confidante William
Stead’s friend Annie Besant, co-editor of Lucifer with Madame
Helena Petrovna Blavatsky. Hitler learned of the swastika from
Madame Blavatsky’s The Secret Doctrine, which he kept by his
bed. Besant was succeeded by Alice Bailey whose works were
first published by Lucifer Publishing, which changed its name
to Lucis Trust and later managed the UN Meditation Room for
many years. Robert Muller was UN Assistant Secretary-
General for decades, including the time Nazi Kurt Waldheim
was Secretary-General (1972-1982), and Muller’s mentor was
UN Secretary-General U Thant who was a Buddhist monk.
According to Andrew Young in The Politician (2010), Sen.
John Edwards’ mistress, New Ager Rielle Hunter, believes she
was here to serve Edwards and that their baby is “some kind of
golden child,” who is “the reincarnated spirit of a Buddhist

), &«

monk” who’s “going to help save the world.”

Robert Muller’s schools around the world are based on the
underlying philosophy of occultist Alice Bailey, who foretold
that “The Plan,” imparted to her by “Ascended Masters,”
included a one-world religion that would come into existence
by 2025 A.D. This would complete the fulfillment of the secret
Nazi plan within the PE’s control. That this was the objective
all along can be seen in the following comment by Hitler
(found in The Morning of the Magicians by Louis Pouwels and
Jacques Bergier): “T had to encourage ‘national’ feelings for
reasons of expediency; but I was already aware that the ‘nation’
idea could only have a temporary value. The day will come
when even here in Germany what is known as ‘nationalism’
will practically have ceased to exist. What will take its place in
the world will be a universal society of masters and overlords.”

B '§
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At this point, you probably have several questions about the
secret Nazi plan and apparent historical contradictions. For
example, if the PE agent Allen Dulles facilitated the plan via
“Operation Paperclip” and “rat lines,” including the escape of
Klaus Barbie and about 5000 other Nazis to Latin America
(e.g., Argentina, Chile, Nicaragua and El Salvador) where
Right-Wing government “death squads” soon appeared
thereafter, then why did the PE also facilitate the Communist
Revolution of 1917 in Russia and have its agent Harry Hopkins
in WWII pass on nuclear material to the Soviet Union? Why
did PE agent H. Rowan Gaither (president of the Ford
Foundation) tell Congressional investigator Norman Dodd
about the “comfortable merger” planned for the U.S. and
U.S.S.R.? And why did the PE facilitate Communist Fidel
Castro’s rise to power?

The answer to this apparent contradiction can be found in PE
agent Col. Edward M. House’s statement that if WWI had not
come “in fierce and exaggerated form,” the League of Nations
would not have been possible. Wars have been used by the PE
to pressure nations through a dialectical process eventually to
accept the World Socialist Government, which is the PE’s
ultimate goal - thus the saying “perpetual war for perpetual
peace.” This is why the PE would promote and fund both the
Nazis and the Bolsheviks as well as Right-Wing Latin
American dictators and their Communist revolutionary
opponents. This is why Iran and its surrogates Hamas and
Hezbollah are used to pressure Israel. And this is why Islamic
jihadists have been used to threaten Russia, the U.S., and other
nations.

Pressure via conflict will be applied until a weary world will
accept World Government as the only way to stop the violence.
Remember Lincoln Bloomfield’s report to Rhodes Scholar and
Secretary of State Dean Rusk in the early 1960s that declared
“if the Communist dynamic was greatly abated, the West
would lose whatever incentive it has for world government.”
And the world government will be Socialist just as the Nazis
were Socialist, the Soviet Union was Socialist, the nations of
the European Union are Socialist, and the U.S. and China are
becoming Socialist from the opposite extremes of Capitalism
and Communism.

So what should we look for in the near future concerning the
PE’s plan? It has bothered me that a Nazi SS officer like Paul
Dickopf would be allowed to become head of Interpol (and, no
doubt, bring a lot of other Nazis with him). Therefore, Interpol
is worth watching.

Its formation in 1923 was overseen by Raymond Fosdick, an
agent of John D. Rockefeller, Jr. interested in eugenics and
“social control.” Earlier in this series, I mentioned the
connection between Nazis and Rockefeller’s Standard Oil
Company in the 1930s. During this time, Allen Dulles was an
attorney for Standard Oil as well as I.G. Farben of Nazi
Germany. Regarding Interpol, Gerald Posner and John Ware
in Mengele (1986) explained: “Its [Interpol’s] hierarchy also
has an unhealthy history of close connections with National
Socialism. In 1939, Reinhard Heydrich, chief of the Gestapo,
was voted president of Interpol. In December 1941, Interpol
moved its headquarters to the fashionable Berlin suburb of
Wannsee, where it shared a villa with the Gestapo. Heydrich
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even made Interpol a division within the SD, the Security
Police. When Heydrich was assassinated in June 1942,
Himmler chose Heydrich’s successor at the Gestapo, Ernst
Kaltenbrunner, to replace him as Interpol’s president” from

1943 t01945.

At the end of WWII,(Allen Dulles co-authored a booklet, The
United Nations (1946), in which he wrote that“a long time will
be needed before world government is politically feasible....
This time element might seemingly be shortened so far as
American opinion is concerned by an active propaganda
campaign in this country....” In 1946, Dulles also became
president of the Council on Foreign Relations (CFR), and in
1950 David Rockefeller became the CFR’s vice-president.
Rockefeller held that position for 20 years till 1970, when he
became the CFR’s chairman for 15 years until 1985. Dulles died
in 1969, and earlier in this series I suggested he was probably

the one who approved the Nazi Dickopf becoming head of
Interpol in 1968.

Advertisement

President after president in the U.S. did not grant Interpol
immunities in this nation. However, on December 17, 2009,
President Obama issued “Executive Order—Amending
Executive Order 12425” (of June 16, 1983), thereby
“designating Interpol as a public international organization
entitled to enjoy certain privileges, exemptions, and
immunities.” This was after The New York Times published an
article by Doreen Carvajal on October 11, 2009, and datelined
Paris that began as follows: “Interpol and the United Nations
are poised to become partners in fighting crime by jointly
grooming a global police force....”

Who pushed for immunities for Interpol? I'm guessing it’s the
controversial Obama Attorney-General Eric Holder, who
believes we have no Second Amendment rights as individuals
(see ABC’s “This Week” for May 2, 1999) and who wants to
read terrorists their “Miranda Rights.” Holder is a close friend
of Ron Noble (head of Interpol) from when they were both
Clintonistas. It was Noble as U.S. Treasury Department’s
Undersecretary for Enforcement who investigated the failed
February 28, 1993 BATF raid on the Branch Davidian
compound in Waco, Texas. And it was then Deputy-Attorney-
General Eric Holder to whom Sen. Danforth’s investigation of
the FBI raid on the compound reported. After this, Clinton
Attorney-General Janet Reno in 1998 nominated Noble to be
Secretary-General of Interpol, and he occupied that position on
July 2, 1999. He’s been there eleven years now, and with
President Obama’s Executive Order of December 17, Interpol
now has certain “immunities” in the U.S. Think about the
possible consequences of this and how they could further the
PE’s goals.

It is important for the reader to remember at this point that

the Nazis were/are only a subpart of the larger PE plan. @
Therefore, it is important to remember that in Sumner Welles’

expose in The Time for Decision (1944), it was the German

General Staff (GGS) which had already dispersed its agents to
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two successive countries to carry out its plan in perhaps two
generations. Thus, it is useful here to explain what Welles
determined.

He explained that whether the “ostensible ruler” is the Kaiser
or Hitler, and whether the nation suffered defeat after defeat,
“the German General Staff will continue making its plans for
the future.” Welles related that the German people as a whole
believed their “Army will survive to become the agency through
which the master race will ultimately triumph.” He continued:
“The German General Staff is already well-aware of Germany’s
inevitable defeat.... It has, however, made detailed plans for a
later renewal of its attempt to dominate the world. Measures
have already been taken throughout the globe to facilitate the
execution of these plans when the favorable moment arrives....
The General Staff itself is only one-half visible. Half the
mechanism is secret and will so remain.”

Welles revealed the GGS “have perfected the theory of ‘indirect
complicity’... [through which it] plans to complete its
domination of the world. The theory of ‘indirect complicity’...
will prove so incomprehensible to the Anglo-Saxon mind in its
entirety that the idea will not be fully grasped.”

GGS agents via “indirect accomplices, preferably nationals of
the country over whom a sure measure of control can be
exercised,” would be able to possess key industries. The GGS
would be able to carry out its plan initially because a majority
of its agents “are being trained to appear as men of large
commercial or financial interests, who will be able to dispose of
considerable amounts of capital derived from the reserves
which the German General Staff has already, during the past
years, deposited under one guise or another in neutral
countries.... Each agent will be able to cultivate a circle of
indirect and unknowing accomplices, nationals of the country
where he is stationed, who can determine opinion, control
industrial production, and even influence the results of
elections.”

At this point, you may be asking who executed the secret Nazi
plan, the GGS and its agents or Himmler and his SS agents? In
my opinion they worked together toward its fulfillment, and
the process has now been going on for about two generations.
Perhaps this is why, as I mentioned in Part 9 of this series, the
British placed a 100-year ban on seeing documents about
Himmler’s supposed “suicide” by cyanide. It doesn’t take 100
years for the leaders of WWII to pass away in case a ban is
desired to protect reputations. However, it would take about
100 years if the goal is to keep people ignorant about the PE’s
plan for a world government. Remember, H.G. Wells’ book The
New World Order about the planned world government was
published in 1939. As I've mentioned before, “the Phoenix” as
the world currency is planned for 2018, and Alice Bailey in
1933 said the outer structure of the World Federation of
Nations will be “taking rapid shape by 2025.”

Could the manipulation of public opinion, problems with
industrial production, and election results today be the
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outcome of the secret Nazi plan? And that plan is a subpart of
the PE’s plan for a World Socialist Government ruled by
themselves, an elite whom they consider a “master race.”
Remember that David Rockefeller once told Congressman
William Dannemayer that “some men are born to rule, but
most men are born to be ruled.” It’s like Robert Mitchum said
in the 1981 movie Agency: “Someone must use a guiding hand.
I've been hired, financed,... the names don’t matter, though
you might recognize some of them.
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Let’s just call them an elite of power, or maybe an influential
elite who understand the value of manipulating public
opinion.... The public wants to be led. It needs to be led. We
have long term plans.... The concentration of power is healthy.
It’s like vacuum cleaner that sucks up all the chaos and
disorder and gets rid of it.”
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In addition to major
U.S. corporations
helping the Nazis,
American bankers
also played a critical
role. In Charles
Higham’s Trading
with the Enemy, he
reveals that...

[Note: On ABC’s “Dancing With the Stars” (March 29), one of
the songs played was “Fly Me to the Moon” written by Bart
Howard in 1954. The lyrics to the song say, “You are all I long
for, all I worship and adore.” Ask Adam what happened to him
when he chose the will of Eve rather than the will of God,
Whom Adam should have worshipped and adored exclusively.]

In Charles Higham’s Trading With the Enemy: An Expose of
the Nazi-American Money Plot 1933-1949, one learns that “in
1936 the J. Henry Schroder Bank of New York had entered into
a partnership with the Rockefellers. Schroder, Rockefeller and
Company, Investment Bankers, was formed as part of an
overall company that TIME magazine disclosed as being ‘the
economic booster of the Rome-Berlin Axis.” The partners in
Schroder, Rockefeller and Company included Avery
Rockefeller, nephew of John D., Baron Bruno von Schroder in
London, and Kurt von Schroder of the BIS (Bank for
International Settlements) and Gestapo in Cologne.... Their
lawyers were John Foster Dulles and Allen Dulles of Sullivan
and Cromwell.... The Rockefellers owned Standard Oil of New
Jersey, the German accounts of which were siphoned through
their own bank (the Chase) as well as through the independent
National City Bank of New York.... Two executives of Standard
Oil’s German subsidiary were Karl Lindemann and Emil
Helfferich, prominent figures in Himmler’s Circle of Friends of
the Gestapo—its chief financiers—and close friends and
colleagues of the BIS’s Baron von Schroder.”

According to “The Hunt Hits Home” by Michael Hirsh in
Newsweek (December 14, 1998), in 1940 John Foster Dulles
working for Sullivan and Cromwell oversaw the drafting of
papers “creating a Swedish dummy owner” for Nazi engine
parts producer “Bosch’s U.S. arm so that the Nazis could retain
control,... and according to Marc Masurovsky, a former Justice
Department historian, recently declassified documents show
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that at least 300 companies continued doing business in
Germany during the war.”

To understand why the Dulles brothers would help the Nazis,
one must again be reminded that the Nazis were/are simply
one subpart of the larger Power Elite (PE) plan for total control
via a world government. PE member Cecil Rhodes’ secret
Society of the Elect’s(“scheme to take the government of the
whole world,” in Rhodes’ own words, was executed by Lord
Alfred Milner, whose group virtually ran British foreign affairs
before WWII. Milner was anti-Zionist, and the head of British
intelligence for the Transjordan was anti-Zionist Jack Philby,
who in 1923 created the Arab Legion and afterward became
advisor to the House of Saud. Ibn Saud was the leader of the
Wahhabi Sect of Muslims from which Al Qaeda would arise.

Harry St. John Bridger Philby (known as Jack) is an example
of a PE agent at the nexus of Cecil Rhodes’ secret plan and its
dialectical process, the pan-Islamic crescent, and the Nazis.
Jack Philby’s Arabic name was Sheikh Abdullah. He had been a
classmate of Jawaharlal Nehru, who would later be Prime
Minister of India. In his autobiography, he referred to himself
as “the first Socialist to join the Indian Civil Service” in 1907.
In 1908, his work took him to Lahore, which later in the 20th
century would become a terrorist training ground in Pakistan.
In 1915, PE agent British High Commissioner Percy Cox (who
would in late November 1922 create the Iraq-Kuwait border to
keep Iraq from having access to the sea and therefore remain
dependent on Britain) appointed Philby to a finance post in
Baghdad. As usual, these two PE agents had a mission of
subterfuge. In addition to protecting the oilfields near Basra,
they organized the Arab revolts against the Ottoman Turks.
Remember in the recent Iraq war how two British agent
provocateurs dressed as Arabs engaged in terrorist attacks in

Basra?

Relevant to the dialectical process, while Jack Philby was allied
with the Nazis, his son Kim Philby was a British intelligence
officer who became a double agent for the Soviets. By 1940,
Jack Philby had allied with the anti-Zionist Dulles brothers in
making deals between the Nazis and the Saudis. However, in
typical dialectical fashion, like PE agent John J. McCloy, Jack
Philby early in 1939 had developed a plan for Jewish
immigration to Palestine, and after WWII there was talk
among those around King Ibn Saud that Philby was still
working for the British Secret Service and was perhaps a
Zionist spy.

Advertisement

Prior to WWII, Graeme Howard was General Motors’
representative in Germany, and after the war he was in charge
of personnel for the Control Council under the Deputy Military
Governor of Germany, Lt. Gen. Lucius Clay, who was lenient
on Nazi war criminals and halted all war crimes trials by the
end of 1947. In 1940, Graeme Howard’s America and the New
World Order was published, and in it he wrote about “the
formation of regional economic entities.... Cooperative
regionalism [will] bring about a better world order through

http://www.newswithviews.com/Cuddy/dennis178.htm

Sivu 2/4

the
fluaride
deception

v 4 NAPOLITANG
A NATION

W af SHEEP

S
(K

27.4.2010


Jukka_000
Korostus

Jukka_000
Korostus


Dr. Dennis Cuddy -- The Power Elite and the Secret Nazi Plan: Part 12 Sivu 3/4

internationally balanced economic and political regional
blocs.” Similarly, Rhodes’ Association of Helpers member,

4 Canadian P.E. Corbett, in 1942 authored Post-War Worlds
: declaring: “It must be recognized that the law of nations takes
) precedence over national law.... A world association binding
together and coordinating regional groupings of states
(nations) may evolve toward one universal federal
government.... World government is the ultimate aim, but
there is more chance of attaining it by gradual development.”

ﬁ'lvb}
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Two years later (1944), Corbett would become chairman of the
political science department at Yale University, and would
have likely come in contact there with members of Skull &
Bones such as George H.W. Bush. The themes of Howard’s and
Corbett’s books would be echoed by Rhodes scholar Richard
Gardner in the Council on Foreign Relations’ Foreign Affairs
(April 1974) and by PE agent Zbigniew Brzezinski at Mikahil
Gorbachev’s first State of the World Forum (1995).

The year after Howard’s book was published, on June 26, 1941
Secretary of the Interior Harold Ickes declared: “If America
loses the war it can thank the Aluminum Corporation of
America.” According to George Seldes in Facts and Facism,
this was because Alcoa had signed a cartel agreement with the
Nazi-controlled I.G. Farben, and this “sabotaged the aluminum
program of the U.S. Air Force.”

In addition to major U.S. corporations helping the Nazis,
American bankers also played a critical role. In Charles
Higham’s Trading with the Enemy, he reveals that Joseph
Larkin, who was in charge of Rockefeller’s Chase National
Bank’s (CNB’s) European affairs, allowed Nazi collaborator
Carlos Niedermann to head CNB’s Paris branch throughout the
war, and that Larkin knew of the Nazis’ plan to use its CNB
investments after the war to effect their policies in the U.S.
Internationally important for the Nazis was its control over the
BIS. The BIS was established in 1930 and its first president
was Gates McGarrah of CNB.
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During the 1930s, the BIS helped fund the Nazis, and at the
time of Pearl Harbor the BIS president was Thomas
McKittrick, an associate of the J.P. Morgan bankers. According
to Charles Higham in American Swastika, the Reichsbank and
Nazi and Italian governments still (February 1942) approved of
McKittrick, stating “McKittrick’s opinions are safely known by
us.” After the war, McKittrick became vice-president of CNB.
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The year after the Nazis approved of American Thomas
McKittrick being head of the Bank for International
Settlements (BIS), on January 25, 1943 Hearst newspapers
reporter Burnet Hershey described the Nazis’ escape route via
Spain as follows:(“Every talk I had with the Germans in Lisbon
made that fact clear. They may be defeated on the battlefield,
as they were in 1918, but they expect to win again at the peace
table as they did in 1919. Of course, they will sacrifice Hitler as
they sacrificed the Kaiser; but the old gang—the generals, big
industrialists, phony professors of mis-education about
German race superiority—will try to go underground again to
lay the eggs for another war of German conquest.” There are
two very important points about this quote. First, it shows that
over 2-1/2 years before they lost WWII, the Nazis were going
underground. And secondly, Hitler was unimportant in this
whole effort.

Who was important in the secret Nazi plan?{It was Heinrich
Himmler! About two years after Hershey’s report, on January
15, 1945 Newsweek reported: “Many of the men Himmler sent
to Spain and Argentina, to carry out Nazi plans for postwar
survival, carried passports under false names and later were
reported dead in Germany. All have had training in Nazi
political methods and experience abroad in commercial and
other posts.” In T.H. Tetens’ Germany Plots With the Kremlin
(1953), one finds that seven months after Hearst reporter
Hershey’s description of the Nazis’ escape routes, on July 27,
1943 the German Foreign Office expert on the U.S., Dr. Colin
Ross, wrote “Plan For An Ideological Campaign in the United
States,” describing the need for all-out psychological warfare
carried out by an underground organization in the U.S. (and in
every country under “enemy” occupation).

Also important in the secret Nazi plan was Martin Bormann.
Beginning in 1943 until June 1944, he transferred large
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GOLD amounts of gold across France to Spain and then on to
o Argentina, where his deposits were safe under the sympathetic
& Peron government. CBS World War II journalist Paul Manning
SILVER in Martin Bormann: Nazi in Exile (1981) related that

Bormann’s organization controlled Germany’s big business,
and via its investments controlled much of the rest of the
Real world’s economy. It was the repository for the stolen wealth of
Europe, estimated by British intelligence to have been more
than $180 billion by the end of 1943. Then, relating
information he found in the FBT’s file on Bormann, Manning
wrote: “...the file revealed that he had been banking under his
own name from his office in Germany in Deutsche Bank of
Buenos Aires since 1941; that he held one joint account with
Argentinian dictator Juan Peron; and on August 4, 5 and 14,
1967, he had written checks on demand accounts in first
National City Bank (Overseas Division) of New York, The
Chase Manhattan Bank, and Manufacturer’s Hanover Trust
Co., all cleared through Deutsche Bank of Buenos Aires....”

r2l P Ffamew

Protection.

Following what Sumner Welles revealed about the secret Nazi
plan reaching fulfillment “in perhaps two generations,”
Manning explained: “Bormann today may be likened to the
Sim l classic chairman of the board of a vast international business
S complex, of an organization holding greater assets than any
thg bgjt! private investment house on Wall Street. Bormann, aged
though he is (he was 80 on June 17, 1980), continues to guide
the destiny of his financial empire. But he is sufficiently
047004y 1 prudent and farsighted to realize that the assets he controls )

LI

iR

must be placed in younger hands, and today the leadership BERTY
council of the senior NSDAP [National Socialist German

Workers’ Party, Nazi Party] group is reflected in a younger astainable Developmen
generation, comprising professional managers, lawyers, and

JOAN VEON financiers, who are calling the shots as money and the trade

. are moved among the markets of the Americas and Europe.

,_f ' l .IH Their organization holds the bearer bonds that give him a voice
' in banks and industries of Germany, and likewise they hold

CREDIT CRISIS . J

blue chip stocks in U.S. heavy industries and chemical

R companies. They are represented too on the boards of

: corporations in France, Belgium, Holland, Sweden,
Luxembourg, and Switzerland, as well as in a myriad of other

s e R countries, including those in their bastion, Latin America.” the
. . fluaride
Relevant to how the Power Elite (PE) uses the secret Nazi plan e Al

to bring Israel under its control via economic coercion,
Manning wrote: “It has drawn many of the brightest Jewish Nl
businessmen into a participatory role in the development of ' E
many of its corporations, and many of these Jews share their
prosperity most generously with Israel.... This has taken place
in many other instances across America and demonstrates how _
Bormann’s people operate in the contemporary commercial
world, in contrast to the fanciful nonsense with which Nazis
The U.N. Planto  are described in so much ‘literature.” So much emphasis is
Rule the World placed on select Jewish participation in Bormann companies
that when Adolf Eichmann was seized and taken to Tel Aviv to
stand trial, it produced a shock wave in the Jewish and
German communities of Buenos Aires. Jewish leaders g4 NATION
informed the Israeli authorities in no uncertain terms that this %/ < [ 1111
must never happen again because a repetition would e '

permanently rupture relations with the Germans of Latin
America, as well as with the Bormann organization, and cut off . o E
hn-; ;i‘ 'i-i

the flow of Jewish money to Israel. It never happened again,
and the pursuit of Bormann quieted down at the request of
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CODEX

ALIMENTARIUS

In a related story, John Buchanan and Stacey Michael in

Advertisement

_was very clear about the Nazis’

perspective, stating: “Our defeat in the present war need not be
considered except as an incident in the triumphal march of
Germany towards the conquest of the world....

On March 30, 1945 the U.S. State Department indicated that in
1944, German patent registrations in foreign countries reached
an all-time high. This was part of the secret Nazi plan for
control after WWIL. By the end of the year, in November 1944
the U.S. Senate Military Affairs Committee’s Subcommittee on
War Mobilization issued a report on Cartels and National

Security that indicated the Nazis
"according to Sen. Harley

Kilgore.

Martin Bormann’s success in spreading the Nazis’ assets
around the world was heralded at the Nuremberg Trials by
Hermann Schmitz, head of I.G. Farben and a director of the
BIS. Farben’s N.W.7 division was, of course, close to
Himmler’s SS and the Gestapo, and in Paul Manning’s Martin
Bormann: Nazi In Exile, one reads that Schmitz at Nuremberg
testified:
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Incidentally, Prince Bernhard of the Netherlands who formed
the Bilderberg Group in 1954 was a Nazi SS officer who also
worked for N.W.7.

Before in this series, I've mentioned the Nazis’ Gehlen
Organization (GO) and Nazi Otto Skorzeny’s ODESSA network
and how they worked together after WWII. In Martin Lee’s The
Beast Reawakens (2000), one learns that former U.S.
intelligence officer William Corson revealed:(“Gehlen’s
Organization was designed to protect the ODESSA Nazis. It
amounts to an exceptionally well-orchestrated diversion,” so
that the Nazis could continue their plan for world domination.
Relevant to this, Martin Lee in The Beast Reawakens (2000)
revealed that Palestinian leader Yasser Arafat and Otto
Skorzeny struck up a relationship that lasted many years.
“Arafat would have done anything for Otto!” remarked Ilse
Skorzeny (Otto’s widow).

I have also previously mentioned Operation Bloodstone, which
brought Nazis to the U.S. and(was originally approved on June
10, 1948 by the State-War-Navy Coordinating Committee
(SWNCC). One of the original sponsors of Operation

Bloodstone was Robert Lovett of the War Department, who was

also a member of the Council on Foreign Relations (CFR) and
the secret Skull & Bones Society. According to Christopher
Simpson in Blowback (1988), one month after Operation
Bloodstone was approved, it was expanded to include covert
operations including sabotage and assassinations.

John D. Rockefeller ITI was a senior Navy staff member of
SWNCC, which approved of Operation Bloodstone. As member
of the Power Elite (PE), he also founded the Population Council
in 1953 and later (1973) wrote The Second American
Revolution, applauding sexual liberation and the “humanistic
revolution” while disparaging “old-fashioned nationalism.”

The president at the time Operation Bloodstone was approved
and executed was Harry Truman, whom most believe to have
been a patriotic nationalist. However, he carried in his pocket
that part of Alfred Lord Tennyson’s “Locksley Hall” (1842)
which called for “the parliament of man in the Federation of
the world,” and he explained “that’s what I have been working
for.” On June 28, 1945 Truman stated: “It will be just as easy
for nations to get along in a republic of the world as it is for us
to get along in the republic of the United States.”

Truman was an agent of the PE, nominated for the position of
Vice-President under F.D.R. in 1944 by Oscar Ewing and
others. Ewing was Vice-Chairman of the Democratic National
Committee and also a lawyer for Standard Oil, CBS, Fox Films,
and others. Among the others was Alcoa, for which Ewing
facilitated agreements with the Nazis. In George Seldes’ Facts
and Fascism, he reveals that “some of our biggest monopolies
entered into secret agreements with the Nazis’ cartels and
divided the world up among them. Most notorious of all was
Alcoa, the Mellon-Davis-Duke monopoly which is largely
responsible for the fact America did not have the aluminum
with which to build airplanes before and after Pearl Harbor,
while Germany had an unlimited supply.”
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Today, the federal government is taking control over more and
more (e.g., Fannie Mae and Freddie Mac, General Motors, etc.).
To the extent it has complete control over business entities, we
are moving toward National Socialism. To the extent the
federal government’s control is exercised via rules and
regulations, it is Fascism.
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This is part of the PE’s secret Nazi plan beginning in the 1930s.
From Ambassador Dodd’s Diary (1941), George Seldes in Facts
and Fascism quotes U.S. Ambassador to Germany William E.
Dodd in 1937 as saying: “A clique of U.S. industrialists is hell-
bent to bring a fascist state to supplant our democratic
government and is working closely with the fascist regime in
Germany and Italy. I have had plenty of opportunity in my post
in Berlin to witness how close some of our American ruling
families are to the Nazi regime.... Certain American
industrialists had a great deal to do with bringing fascist
regimes into being in both Germany and Italy. They extended
aid to help Fascism occupy the seat of power, and they are
helping to keep it there.”

Click here for part ----- >1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10, 11, 12,
13,
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THE POWER ELITE AND THE SECRET
NAZI PLAN

PART 14

By Dennis L. Cuddy, Ph.D.
June 28, 2010
NewsWithViews.com

Money was at the heart of the Nazis’ secret plan for eventual world domination after WWII.
Relevant to this, historian Marc Masurovsky testified on June 25, 1997 to the U.S. House
Banking Committee that in late 1946 the Allied commissions searching for art the Nazis had
looted were unfortunately closed down, and that from August 1944 to July 1946 perhaps
thousands of these looted items “found there way out of Europe and into North and South
American collections.” He also asked: “Why did the State Department agree to downplay
the verifiable amount of looted gold in Switzerland as a means of obtaining ratification of
the Washington Accord?”

In answer to the above, remember the role of the Dulles brothers concerning the State
Department and vis a vis the Nazis. Allen Dulles had also negotiated deals between the
Nazis and the Saudis, and while President Franklin Roosevelt may have not have been allied
with all of Dulles’ actions, one should remember what FDR wrote to the Saudi King on April
5, 1945. Relevant to the question of the Jews in Palestine, he wrote: “Your Majesty will also
doubtless recall that during our recent conversation I assured you that I would take no
action in my capacity as Chief of the Executive Branch of this Government which might
prove hostile to the Arab people.” Not long after this letter, FDR was succeeded as president
by Harry Truman, who approved of various operations that brought Nazis to the U.S.

In Part 12 of this series, I quoted FDR’s Secretary of the Interior Harold Ickes saying Alcoa
would be to blame if the U.S. lost WWILI. In 1944, Alcoa hired Oscar Ewing as its attorney
for $750,000 per year. In that same year, Ewing was an official with the Democratic
National Committee that promoted Truman for vice-president. And in 1947, President
Truman appointed Ewing as administrator of the Federal Security Agency that included
Public Health Service. Ewing immediately initiated a program to put fluoride in Americans’
drinking water, and he hired Edward Bernays to develop a propaganda campaign toward
that end. In 1928 in Propaganda, Bernays had written that “those who manipulate the
organized habits and opinions of the masses constitute an invisible government which is the
true ruling power of the country.... The technical means have been invented and developed
by which opinion may be regimented.”

In Alcoa’s aluminum refining process, fluorine/fluoride is produced, and Ewing had helped
facilitate fluoride agreements with the Nazis. According to an October 2, 1954 letter from
researcher Charles Eliot Perkins to the Lee Foundation for Nutritional Research, “In the
1930s Hitler and the German Nazis envisioned a world to be dominated and controlled by
the Nazis' philosophy.... The German chemists worked out a very ingenious and far-
reaching plan of mass control which was submitted to and adopted by the German General
Staff. This plan was to control the population in any given area through mass medication of
drinking water supplies. By this method they could control the population of whole areas,
reduce population by water medication that would produce sterility in the women, and so
on. In this scheme of mass control, sodium fluoride occupied a prominent place.... The real
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purpose behind water fluoridation is to reduce the resistance of the masses to domination
and control and loss of liberty.... There is a small area of the brain tissue that is responsible
for the individual’s power to resist domination. Repeated doses of infinitesimal amounts of
fluorine will in time gradually reduce the individual’s power to resist domination by slowly
poisoning and narcotizing this area of the brain tissue and make him submissive to the will
of those who wish to govern him....” Remember that the secret Nazi plan was developed by
the German General Staff.

DuPont was also helpful to the Nazis. Irenee du Pont greatly admired Hitler and in a
September 7, 1926 speech to the American Chemical Society, he advocated the injection of
special drugs to create a race of supermen. General Motors (GM) was under the control of
the DuPont family, and according to Charles Higham in Tradiing With the Enemy, by “the
mid-1930s General Motors was committed to full-scale production of trucks, armored cars,
and tanks in Nazi Germany.” Higham also revealed that “on November 23, 1937
representatives of General Motors held a secret meeting in Boston with Baron Manfred von
Killinger, who was... in charge of West Coast espionage [for the Nazis], and Baron von
Tipplekirsch, Nazi Consul General and Gestapo leader in Boston. This group signed a joint
agreement showing total commitment to the Nazi cause for the indefinite future.”

A:d\ll-ertiserﬁer;t ’
Not only was GM working with the Nazis, but Henry Ford also greatly admired Hitler.
Higham explained that as late as 1940, Ford Motor Company “refused to build aircraft

engines for England and instead built supplies of the 5-ton military trucks that were the
backbone of German army transportation.”

There was considerable Fascist sentiment in the U.S. in the 1930s, and Marine General
Smedley Butler was actually approached to lead an effort to overthrow FDR and establish a
Fascist government. Butler reported this to the appropriate federal authorities, and his
account can be verified by the report of the Congressional Special Committee on Un-
American Acitivities investigation of Nazi and other propaganda which acknowledged that
“certain persons made an attempt to establish a Facsist organization in the country.... The
committee was able to verify all the pertinent statements made by General Butler.”

Among Oscar Ewing’s other clients were CBS (for which Edward Bernays worked) and
Rockefeller’s Standard Oil which helped the Nazis. The Rockefeller Foundation funded Nazi
Dr. Ernst Rudin’s Kaiser Wilhelm Brain Institute, and Rudin taught Dr. Josef Mengele.
Mengele was known as the “angel of death,” and the horrible things Nazi doctors like
Mengele did were exposed in Robert Jay Lifton’s The Nazi Doctors (1986). Lifton wrote:
“Dr. Hermann Pfannmuller developed a policy of starving designated children to death...
[by] gradual decrease of the rations.”

In case you think this type of mentality is not here today, remember that in 1986 the
American Medical Association added “nourishment and hydration” to its list of “artificial”
medical treatments which could be withheld from patients. More recently, President Barack
Obama’s regulatory czar Cass Sunstein in 2008 co-authored Nudge: Improving Decisions
About Health, Wealth, and Happiness, wherein he referred to the possibility of “routine
removal” of body parts because the state “owns the right to body parts of people who are...
in certain hopeless conditions, and [the state] can remove their organs without asking
anyone’s permission."
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From where did this attitude come? Francis Galton (half cousin of Charles Darwin) is
known as the founder of the eugenics movement in the late 1800s. The Rockefellers saw
eugenics as one means of developing the “social control” they desired.

Concerning the Rockefellers, eugenics and the Nazis, in When Medicine Went Mad:
Bioethics and the Holocaust (1992) edited by Arthur Caplan, one reads that “the German
Mental Hygiene Movement was heavily subsidized by the Rockefeller Foundation and
thereby put into a healthy position to continue its aims and objectives to the bitter end.
Further it was Dr. Alexis Carrel of the Rockefeller Institute [for Medical Research in the
U.S.] and a Nobel Prize winner, who so loudly applauded the actions of the Germans and
blatantly advocated mass murder of mental patients and prisoners.” In Man, the Unknown
(1935), Carrel wrote: “Why should society not dispose of the criminals and the insane in a
more economical manner?... Those who have murdered, robbed while armed with
automatic pistol or machine gun, kidnapped children, despoiled the poor of their savings,
misled the public in important matters, should be humanely and economically disposed of
in small euthanasic institutions supplied with proper gasses. A similar treatment could be
advantageously applied to the insane guilty of criminal acts.”

Also greatly supporting the eugenics movement was the Carnegie Institution, which funded
the Cold Spring Harbor laboratory that conducted eugenic research experiments. The
Institution was headed by Skull & Bones member Daniel Coit Gilman, who was succeeded
by John Campbell Merriam, whose brother was Charles Merriam. This latter Merriam from
1923 to 1940 was chairman of the political science department at the University of Chicago,
which was a Rockefeller-created and funded institution.
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In 1931 he wrote New Aspects of Politics, in which he indicated “control is likely in the
future... to breed whatever type of human being is desired to have... strange beasts of
burden....” And in The Role of Politics in Social Change (1936), he related how
“management” of people would be part of “the strategy of control.” Today, people are about
to be “managed” via such things as President Obama’s June 10, 2010 Executive Order
“Establishing the National Prevention, Health Promotion, and Public Health Council,”
which “contains a list of national priorities on health promotion and disease prevention to
address lifestyle behavior modification including... mental health, behavioral health....”

Click here for part ----- >1,2,3,4,5,6,7 8,9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14,
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THE POWER ELITE AND THE SECRET
NAZI PLAN

PART 15

By Dennis L. Cuddy, Ph.D.
July 12, 2010
NewsWithViews.com

[Note: Regarding the question of whether the founding fathers established the U.S. as a
Christian nation, they also accepted the principle of religious freedom whereby there were
no legal penalties against deists like Benjamin Franklin and Thomas Jefferson. The problem
today is that identifiably Biblical values have been legally banned from the public arena (the
Ten Commandments have been outlawed on public property but pagan deities are not).
While Bible reading and prayer are legally prohibited from public schools, the religion of
secular Humanism (based upon the principle that ethics are autonomous and situational) is
preached in those same schools every day. The founding fathers never intended that.

Recently, I had a 4-part series on NewsWithViews.com concerning the real meaning of the
Statue of Liberty (SL). No doubt, on the upcoming History Channel program about this,
American Freemasons will assert that the SL is simply a gift from the people of France
symbolizing freedom. However, as I indicated, the SL’s designer, Auguste Bartholdi.
originally planned the Statue to be the Egyptian goddess Isis and located at the Suez Canal.
Bartholdi was initiated into the Grand Orient Freemasons of France on October 14, 1875.
The Grand Orient was involved in the conceptualization of the SL, including the seven
pointed rays of light emanating from the Statue’s head (exactly like an ancient engraving of
the Assyrian/Babylonian equivalent of Isis named Semiramis) and the Masonic keystone in
her left hand. Freemason Henri Martin encouraged the project, and Bartholdi even
convened his lodge on June 19, 1884 to review the SL before it was shown to the U.S.
committee.

The founding fathers of America were well-versed in the classics, and the phrase “Annuit
Coeptis” above the pyramid on the dollar bill (originally on the National Seal adopted June
20, 1782) is adapted from Aeneid (by Virgil), which says “Jupiter favour us in our
undertaking.” “Novus Ordo Seclorum,” also on the National Seal and dollar bill is adapted
from Virgil’s Eclogues. David Ovason has described the astrological orientation of
Washington, D.C. involving Jupiter and the constellation Virgo (which is associated with
the goddess Isis). For example, he shows that Washington is laid out so that every August 3
the sun shines down Pennsylvania Avenue striking the pyramidion on the top of the Post
Office tower.]

In Part 14 of this series, I related that Charles Merriam in The Role of Politics in Social
Change (1936) explained how “management” of people would be part of “the strategy of
control.” The Power Elite (PE) have “managed” and “controlled” world events through the
dialectical process first to support the creation of the Soviet Union, and then the economic
collapse (1929-1933) of Germany’s Weimar Republic which gave rise to Hitler and the Nazis
as the countervailing antithesis to the Soviets.

Concerning the Soviets, PE agent Col. Edward M. House entered into his diary in January
1919 how he lied to world leaders about the impossibility of intervening militarily against
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the Soviets when he actually believed it would have been successful. Think of all the horrible
things done under Communism since that time, and understand that they did not have to
occur! But the PE wanted Communist regimes to exist as part of their dialectical process.

In fact, beginning in the 1920s, U.S. intelligence had a file titled “Synarchist International:
Nazi/Communist,” including Dr. Herman Erben who joined the Nazi Party in Austria in
1926, became active as a Nazi spy in the U.S., Mexico, China, etc., and then also started
working with the Soviets in the 1930s. During WWII he worked for the Nazi Gestapo and
Soviet agent Richard Sorge. And in 1950, he was in Iran where the Nazi Gehlen
Organization would help Allen Dulles overthrow the Mossadegh government in 1953. There
Erben converted from Judaism to Islam.

To see how the PE was in control of the Nazi movement, it is useful to look at Nazis both
useful and not useful to the PE. For example, Davud Monshizadeh was an Iranian who
moved to Germany in 1937 and by 1939 was working for the Persian program of Nazi
Germany’s Deutsche Radio. The next year, he began writing articles with the Nazi Party’s
Das Reich. He became a member of the SS and helped protect the Fuehrer’s bunker at the
battle of Berlin (he even tried to look like Hitler).

In 1952, Monshizadeh was a co-founder of the Nazi Party in Iran called SUMKA. Beginning
in 1948 via an operation code-named “Bedman,” the U.S. indirectly funded Nazi supporters
who were Iranian nationalists as a means of countering Soviet influence in Iran. However,
when they and Monshizadeh’s SUMKA supported Iranian leader Mohammad Mossadegh’s
oil nationalization, the globalists PE wouldn’t tolerate that. Instead, Nazis like those in the
Gehlen Organization (GO) were acceptable to the PE because they helped PE agents like
CIA director Allen Dulles in “Operation Ajax” overthrow the nationalist Mossadegh
government in 1953, installing Shah Mohammad Reza Pahlavi in his place. Pahlavi reversed
oil nationalization and “unofficially exiled” Monshizadeh to Europe in 1953.

What the PE giveth, though, the PE can taketh away. So PE agent Zbigniew Brzezinski (ZB)
as President Carter’s National Security Advisor implemented a Pan-Islamic crescent
strategy in the late 1970s to serve as a buffer to Soviet southern expansion. This meant the
Fascist (according to author David Pryce-Jones) Ayatollah Ruhollah Khomeini replaced the
Shah, who departed Iran on January 17, 1979. Khomeini being a Fascist would have fit well
within the secret Nazi plan. Remember also that a key component of this plan was to
finance foreign nationals (e.g., Iranians in Iran) as front men to control key industries in
those countries. In Iran, this may have been done with assistance by the GO. During
Khomeini’s takeover of Iran, Robert Gates (President Obama’s Secretary of Defense)
participated in a meeting with the ZB and related how ZB “outlined the U.S. stance
regarding the ouster of the Shah and Khomeini’s new Islamic Revolution very succinctly:
Acceptance of the Revolution; recognition of Khomeini’s government; supplies of arms
contracted by the Shah delivered to Khomeini; and a future working relationship.”
According to Mike Evans in Jimmy Carter: The Liberal Left and World Chaos, a former
naval intelligence officer and CIA operative informed him “that the U.S. government wrote
checks to Khomeini in increments of approximately $150 million.” The PE/Nazi front men
mentioned earlier may have helped to facilitate Khomeini’s Revolution and the Mullahs’
rule today.
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However, because this is part of a larger PE plan for world government, there will probably
be an economic or military crisis in the not too distant future, caused by the PE which
would coerce the Mullahs into becoming less belligerent and sharing power with the former
Shah’s son, Crown Prince Reza Pahlavi who has lived in the U.S. since 1984. For additional
information relevant to Iran, see my 5-part series on NewsWithViews.com titled “What is
the Role of Iran?” Therein you will see many examples of Iran being behind terrorist attacks
against the U.S. The fact that we did not respond to these by retaliating against Iran shows
that our national leaders really are not in control of this country, but rather it is the PE who
is in control.

Remember also that there is an occult element to the PE’s plans. I mentioned earlier in this
series how Hitler had studied the occultist Madame Blavatsky who, with her close friend
Albert Pike, emphasized Gnostic principles. In Pike’s Morals and Dogma (1871), he
described “the fundamental teachings of Gnosticism,” beginning with “emanation from the
Deity of all spiritual beings, progressive degeneration of these beings from emanation to
emanation, redemption and return of all to the purity of the Creator; and,... the re-
establishment of the primitive harmony of all.” Gnosis referred to the secret knowledge
obtained via the ancient mystery traditions whereby one could understand the spiritual
forces behind things.

While the Gnostics didn’t believe Jesus Christ was God or the Son of God, they did believe
Christ had tapped into this Gnosis. Hitler learned of this concept as a child in 1899 at
Lambach Abbey School headed by a Benedictine monk Theodore Hagen who was familiar
with Gnosticism and had an affinity for Sufism (Thanksgiving Square in Dallas contains a
chapel with a spiral ceiling designed by Benedictine Brother David Steindl-Rast who
networks with the Islamic Sufis). At the abbey (which had various swastikas) was a
Cistercian monk, Adolf Joseph Lanz, who mentored Hitler and founded the Order of the
New Temple (like the Knights Templar). Lanz promoted Aryanism (as had Blavatsky and
Pike) as did the Gnostic Thule Society, which used Hitler as a spokesman. As part of the
Nazi plan for the future, Christianity in the sense of salvation through Jesus Christ as the
Son of God would be replaced by the Gnostic belief in salvation via obtaining Gnosis as
described above.

Just as Hitler was an occultist, former Soviet leader Mikhail Gorbachev was an admirer of
Nicholas Roerich (of the Great White Brotherhood) and Lord Maitreya (allegedly the
“returned Christ” of today). And do you really believe it was simply coincidental that David
Rockefeller was standing outside the University of Wisconsin cafeteria where he asked
Wayne Peterson to be in the Peace Corps? When Peterson returned from the Peace Corps in
Brazil do you really believe in his parents’ living room just happened to be Mel Laird
(Nixon’s Secretary of Defense) offering to get Peterson in the federal government? And from
his position administering the Fulbright Scholarship Program, do you really believe
Peterson then just happened to start traveling around the country (e.g., on the Merv Griffin
TV show) promoting Lord Maitreya?
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Relevant to this, remember the “spiritual” aspect of the planned “new world order” is the
first one listed in the following quote from the 1959 panel report of the Rockefeller Brothers
Fund Special Studies Project titled The Mid-Century Challenge to U.S. Foreign Policy: “We
should not escape, and indeed should welcome, the task which history has imposed on us.
This is the task of helping to shape a new world order in all its dimensions—spiritual,
economic, political, social.”

Click here for part --—--- >1,2,3,4, 5, ga 7 §9 9,10,11,12,13, 14, 15,
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[Note: In 2003, I wrote a book called Cover-Up: Government Spin or Truth? regarding 9/11
and the war with Iraq. A new book, The Reluctant Spy by John Kiriakau, confirms that our
government has covered-up important information regarding those two events. In March
2002 the author went to Pakistan as chief of counterterrorism operations for the CIA. He
and the team members raided the Taliban Embassy in Pakistan and found files with 163
phone bills of calls to all over the U.S. that ended September 10, 2001 and picked up again
on September 16. These were turned over to the FBI because they could reveal terrorist
contacts in the U.S., but two years later the author learned the numbers had never been
taken out of the box in which they were sent to the FBI, and they had been sent to a storage
facility in Maryland never to be seen again! What if there were another major terrorist
attack that could have been prevented by monitoring the people to whom those calls were
made? Also the FBI requested Kiriakau give them not only the copies of the phone bills but
the originals as well. Why would they want both if they were not going to take them out of
the box but just put them in storage? Might there have been numbers in those files that the
FBI didn’t want anyone else to know about?

When Kiriakau returned to the U.S., he was promoted to executive assistant to the deputy
director of the CIA and had to take a secrecy oath. When he asked the oath administrator
why his pledge of silence was important, he was told: “Here’s the deal, next year in March
2003 we're going to invade Iraq; we're going to overthrow Saddam Hussein; and we're
going to open the largest air base in the world.” He was told this almost a year BEFORE the
Iraq war began! So much for the reluctant invasion due to discovery of Weapons of Mass
Destruction theory.]

Continuing from the last section of Part 15 of this series regarding the occultic aspects of the
Nazi/Power Elite (PE) Plan, some neo-Nazis secretly allied with Iran’s Fascist clerics to
sponsor a search for the home of their common Aryan ancestors. I have already described in
earlier series parts the Atlantis theory and how the Aryans located in the Shamballa area of
the Himalayan Mountains of Tibet. One of the leading promoters of the Nazi-Iranian Aryan
Axis was Swiss banker Ahmed Huber.

Also in the last part of this series, I mentioned relevant to the Nazis and Iran that Operation
Bedman (OB) began in 1948 to counter Soviet influence from expanding southward. OB
received over 1 million dollars per year and funded Iranian Nazi elements like SUMKA.
According to author Mark Gasiorowski in “The 1953 Coup d’Etat in Iran” (International
Journal of Middle East Studies, August 1987), OB even organized “attacks on mosques and
public figures in the name of the Tudeh Party” (Soviet allies) to make them appear anti-
Islamic. Two weeks after President Eisenhower was inaugurated in 1953, he met with top
U.S. and British officials to discuss Operation Ajax which was to oust Iranian nationalist
leader Mohammad Mossadegh.
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Remember, PE agent Allen Dulles was Eisenhower’s CIA director after having worked with
Nazi SS officers like Paul Dickopf in Switzerland during the War and with Nazi SS officers
like Reinhard Gehlen since the War. OB had been approved by Frank Wisner (head of CIA
covert operations), and Operation Ajax was facilitated by Allen Dulles, planned by Kermit
Roosevelt, and organized by Don Wilber of the CIA. Operation Ajax called for replacing
Mossadegh with General Zahedi who was protected from Mossadegh by the CIA. The U.S.
approved military aid to the Zahedi forces, and on Monday, August 17, 1953 paid crowds
began to demonstrate (including the fake Tudeh demonstrators). Reportedly, the Ayatollah
Kashani was paid $10,000 to begin an anti-Mossadegh rally. The work of the PE via the
CIA, the Nazi Gehlen Organization, and others was accomplished.

Allen Dulles and his brother John Foster Dulles were part of PE agent Col. Edward M.
House’s group “the Inquiry,” and as I've mentioned earlier in this series, Allen Dulles
worked with Himmler, Gehlen, and other Nazis as a dialectical counter to the USSR. In
JFK: The CIA, Vietnam, and the Plot to Assassinate John F. Kennedy (1992) by L. Fletcher
Prouty (chief of special operations for the Joint Chiefs of Staff during the Kennedy years),
the author refers to “evidence of a long-range view of Grand Strategy from a level above that
of the leaders that we knew in public. The power elite had already set plans in motion for
the post-WWII period that we have known as the Cold War. This is one of the best examples
I have found revealing the work of the power elite, as distinct from that of the men who are
the visible national leaders. As WWII came to a close, the long-range Cold War plan was
already in existence, filling the vacuum by the end of that conflict. That long-range decision
had to have originated from a center of power above the Roosevelt-Churchill-Stalin level,
because it ignored the WWII alliance represented by those three wartime leaders and went
its own independent way.” The type of evidence to which Prouty refers was “the active role
of U.S. Army officials in the unprecedented move of Hitler’s own intelligence chief, Gen.
Reinhard Gehlen, directly into the U.S. Army as an officer by a special act of Congress. This
was not a casual incident. The move, planned before the end of the war with Germany and
directed from the top, was a classic example of the work of the power elite.... [Our] ‘leaders’
are all fine actors, and certainly not true rulers.... This is true not only in the world of
politics but is equally true of banking, industry, academia, and religion.”

Advertisement

Regarding the PE, Prouty explained: “The power elite is not a group from one nation or
even of one alliance of nations. It operates throughout the world and no doubt has done so
for many, many centuries.” Buckminster Fuller described them as “vastly ambitious
individuals who [have] become so effectively powerful because of their ability to remain
invisible while operating behind the national scenery.... Always their victories [are] in the
name of some powerful sovereign-ruled country. The real power structures [are] always the
invisible ones behind the visible sovereign powers.” During WWII, Winston Churchill made
reference to intimate friends of a “High Cabal” (remember David Rockefeller’s admission
that he was part of a “secret cabal”).

After WWII, the Nazi Gehlen Organization was used in the Cold War against the Soviets.
And just like PE agent Raymond Robins (a protégé of Col. House) could tell Lenin what to
do, shortly after PE member David Rockefeller visited the USSR in the early 1960s, Soviet
leader Nikita Khrushchev suddenly found himself exiled to Siberia.

The movement toward a New World Order has been in operation for some time. Sumner
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Welles, who revealed part of the secret Nazi plan, on June 17, 1942 called for the early
creation of an international organization, “the setting up of a new world order on a
permanent basis” (see reporter William Murphy, Jr.’s article in the June 18, 1942
Philadelphia Inquirer). The Nazis (supporters of National Socialism) under the secret plan
today will not be recognizable. Just like Esso (Rockefeller Standard Oil) money was used to
“buy up a few radicals to make a lot of radical commotion” in the 1960s so the PE’s move to
the Left wouldn’t be recognizable as equivalently radical (see James Simon Kunen’s The
Strawberry Statement), the secret Nazis today aren’t goosestepping around and wearing
swastikas. Just as Communist Chinese businessmen today wear Western attire rather than
Maoist peasant garb, and their universities have programs in entrepreneurship, the secret
Nazis today and those who have been working with them are “respectable” corporate
executives, bank presidents, etc.

In Part 8 of this series, I mentioned how President George H.W. Bush was close to Nazi
sympathizer Laszlo Pasztor, who was a member of Hungary’s Nazi-like party called the
Arrow Cross. In the U.S., Pasztor headed the Coalitions of the Americas housed in the Free
Congress Foundation (FCF). According to Kelleigh Nelson’s NewsWithViews column
“Saving the Republic, Part 2,” Pasztor was the “right hand man” of Paul Weyrich, who
founded the FCF and was a co-founder of the Heritage Foundation. Nelson also wrote that
“Roger Pearson, writer and organizer for the Nazi-connected Northern League for Pan-
Nordic Friendship, joined the editorial board of Policy Review (Heritage’s monthly
publication) in 1977.” Pearson allegedly had bragged to an associate that he helped hide
Nazi “Angel of Death” Dr. Josef Mengele, and in 1980, Pearson left Heritage after a 1978
Washington Post expose titled “The Fascist Specter Behind the World Anti-Red League.”

With the Cold War continuing for decades after WWII, it was natural for many patriotic
Americans to join various anti-Communist organizations. Unfortunately, organizations like
The World Anti-Communist League (WACL, whose world chairman in 1978 was Roger
Pearson) were also perfect places for secret Nazis and their sympathizers to find cover.
While many of them were removed, in 1984 WACL affiliate The Latin American Anti-
Communist Confederation was linked by columnist Jack Anderson to death squads. This
caused some to remember how Nazi SS officer Klaus Barbie had been active with death
squads in Bolivia.

According to Inside the League: The Shocking Expose of How Terrorists, Nazis, and Latin
American Death Squads Have Infiltrated the World Anti-Communist League (1986) by
Scott Anderson and Jon Lee Anderson: “Even before the dust had settled on Hitler’s
shattered Third Reich, many of those responsible were escaping to work for the formation
of a Fourth Reich. From their havens, they have nurtured their cause and kept it alive, they
have recruited younger generations and they have formed networks for safety and strength,
bonds that remain to this day.” While most people who think of escaped Nazis remember
notables like Mengele and Barbie, there is another “type of Nazi, who is far more powerful,
public, and dangerous than other types: these are the Croatians, Slovaks, Ukrainians,
Latvians, who carried out the German-dictated massacres, who never faced a Nuremberg,
and who joined the World Anti-Communist League.
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The participation of these Eastern Europeans in the Holocaust remains one of the least-told
stories in modern history. The reason this is so is simple: many of them were recruited by
American and British intelligence, brought into the United States and Canada, allowed to
rise to prominent positions in their émigré communities, and ultimately to revise history....
Through their front groups and their involvement in American politics, the Nazi
collaborators have blended in and become respectable.”
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PART 17

By Dennis L. Cuddy, Ph.D.
August 9, 2010
NewsWithViews.com

[Note: Regarding the recent news that the FBI had uncovered a Russian spy ring operating
for years in the U.S., the incompetence and obviousness of the spies (and their lack of
success in obtaining any really important information) seems deliberate. Any serious spies
would not call attention to themselves, but at least one of the spies (Ms. Chapman) seemed
to do everything she could to get attention. What the spies probably were doing was getting
the FBI to waste a lot of man-hours following and monitoring them so the Russians could
learn how our government agencies operate in these situations.

Concerning my earlier-stated thesis that we are being pushed into a techno-feudal future
with an elite at the top served by masses of cheap laborers, I gave examples of China and
India already exhibiting these characteristics. And now, TIME magazine (August 2, 2010)
has an article about Burma which states that it “may be one of the poorest nations on earth,
but an emerging elite... is only getting richer, more powerful and less accountable.”]

As I've written before in this series, the primary people involved in the secret Nazi plan were
some members of the German General Staff, SS Reichsfuerher Heinrich Himmler, and Nazi
Party chief Martin Bormann. The latter individual, Bormann, was the one who controlled
the money, which allowed the plan to go forward long after WWII. In Gen. Reinhard
Gehlen’s memoirs, Der Dienst (The Service), he alleges Bormann was really a Soviet agent.
There’s no question that Bormann did work with the Soviets, as even one of his mistresses,
Marie Rubach Spangenberg, was in the German Communist underground.

But in Gehlen’s memoirs, he leaves the impression that Bormann lived in the U.S.S.R. after
the war and had died by 1970. This is clearly suspicious given that Gehlen had never told
the Allies this, and his vast network that even reached into the U.S.S.R. never revealed
Bormann’s whereabouts therein. What Gehlen was probably doing was trying to protect
Bormann’s real location so he could continue directing the secret Nazi plan. Nazi hunter
Simon Wiesenthal in The Murderers Among Us (1967) provides convincing evidence that
Bormann was actually smuggled out of Germany to South America and set up a colony of
Nazis near Bariloche, Argentina where he was well-protected. What Bormann’s setting up of
a Nazi colony in South America after working with the Soviets actually shows is that he was
an agent of the Power Elite (PE) like John Jay McCloy (mentioned earlier in this series),
who sat in Hitler’s box at the 1936 Berlin Olympics and 25 years later was photographed
frolicking on a beach with Soviet Communist leader Nikita Krushchev. This is the dialectic
operational mode of the PE.

That Bormann had undermined the Nazi war effort is clearly evident, as Louis Kilzer in
Hitler’s Traitor (2000) explained that Bormann blocked Albert Speer’s attempt to move the
German economy to a “total war” footing until it was too late. And relevant to the secret
Nazi plan, William Stevenson in The Bormann Brotherhood (1972) remarked that Bormann
“gave the lowest priority to the fate of Germany.... He was concerned instead with a future
based on Nazi philosophy, financed by Nazi loot, supported by a personally loyal
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Brotherhood.” Relevant to the PE, Stevenson also revealed: “Bormann represented secret
power; and in our disheveled human condition, we suspect that the trappings of democracy
are more of a dangerous camouflage... that real power begins where secrecy begins. Martin
Bormann... possessed that secret power... to such a degree that he was able to escape the
gallows.”

Earlier in this series, I explained that Hitler and the Nazis believed in Aryanism, and that
they were descended from the superior Aryan civilization, the only ones to survive the
destruction of Atlantis. This, coupled with a belief in “natural selection” and “survival of the
fittest” provided the Nazis with a rationale for their eugenic policies.

After WWII, this eugenic attitude was promoted by PE agent Sir Julian Huxley (Fabian
Socialist and first director-general of UNESCO) in his UNESCO: Its Purpose and Its
Philosophy (1948), wherein he proclaimed: “It will be important for UNESCO to see that
the eugenic problem is examined with the greatest care, and that the public mind is
informed of the issues at stake so that much that now is unthinkable may at least become
thinkable.” The PE therefore promoted the teaching of evolution in the public schools,
because if man is just another animal, then abortion, infanticide, euthanasia, etc. would
become acceptable. People could simply be bred and managed like cattle! And the world’s
population could be reduced from about 7 billion to 500,000 as listed on the Georgia
Guidestones.

Of course, for the people to acquiesce in this would require them having a radical shift away
from Biblical values. Thus, an important component of the secret Nazi plan has been an
emphasis upon secret knowledge and power obtained from the ancient mystery religions.
This was the lure with which the serpent (Satan) tempted Eve and Adam in the Garden of
Eden—eat of the forbidden fruit and “ye shall be as gods, knowing good and evil” (Genesis
3:5). Eve should have replied to Satan, “Why would I want to have the knowledge of evil?
Get these behind me, Satan.”

The PE wants us to think that the pursuit of ALL knowledge is good, but it’s not good and
implies an equivalency of knowledge obtained whether good or evil. Those like the Nazis
who pursue the knowledge of evil for the sake of obtaining power, or who call upon evil
spiritual forces to obtain power, are acting contrary to the will of God just as Eve and Adam
did. Today, we see books and movies that include entering the realm of dark spiritual
forces, and this has the result of conditioning people not to avoid such considerations. As
Alexander Pope (1688-1744) explained:

“Vice is a monster of so frightful mien,
As to be hated needs but to be seen;

Yet seen too oft, familiar with her face,
We first endure, then pity, then embrace.

Some are predicting that the PE is leading us into a Third World War. There will be a major
conflict, but I don’t think the PE’s plan calls for the U.S., Russia, China, Israel, India,
Pakistan, etc. hurling all their nuclear missiles at each other. That would make the earth
uninhabitable from radioactivity, and I don’t think the PE wants to live like rats
underground. The conflict will begin within the next few months and it will be intense.
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Perhaps it will begin with Iran and Israel, but it will be relatively short. I've described in
earlier articles how a non-PE managed “real” war would last longer, and include such things
as American forests being set ablaze, Saudi oil refineries being destroyed, the Strait of
Hormuz being blocked with sunken vessels, Iraq being destabilized, etc. There would also
be a violent Islamic backlash around the world against Americans and Jews that would
include kidnappings, torture and murder. Foods in grocery stores and fast food restaurants
would be contaminated. Trains would be derailed, etc.

On the diplomatic front, Iran might call upon all Islamic nations to stop shipments of oil
and other raw materials to the U.S. and its allies. This would put the U.S. in the position of
facing severe economic hardships or invading those nations and taking over their oil
supplies. The negative fallout from such invasions would be devastating and long-lasting.
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The world will be brought to the brink of a wider war, and a nuclear device may even be
used (perhaps a “dirty bomb” in New York City or Tel Aviv). However, this will only be done
to scare the world into acquiescing to the PE’s planned World Socialist Government that
will oversee everything (e.g., a world currency, all nuclear weapons, a world religion, etc.).
Click here for part -----> 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17,
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PART 18

By Dennis L. Cuddy, Ph.D.
August 23, 2010
NewsWithViews.com

[Note: Perhaps relevant to the recent intense flooding in northwest Pakistan (where the
Taliban and Al Qaeda have strongholds) and in China, remember that for years it has been
possible to cause intense amounts of rainfall to occur in almost any specifically targeted
area of the world.]

In Part 17 of this series, I described the importance of the Nazi Party chief Martin Bormann
in carrying out the secret Nazi plan for decades after WWIL. I referred to a number of
sources in this regard (e.g., William Stevenson’s The Bormann Brotherhood, Louis Kilzer’s
Hitler’s Traitor, etc.), but an earlier source I used, Paul Manning (author of Martin
Bormann: Nazi in Exile) serves as an excellent example of how powerful members of “The
Bormann Group” and their supporters within the Power Elite (PE) were decades after
WWIL

Note what happened to Manning as he pursued his research for the book and its publication
thereafter. According to Don C. Sanders in a review of Manning’s book, Allen Dulles heard
of Manning’s work and volunteered to “help” him, but actually tried to misdirect him. Major
publisher after publisher were “pressured” not to publish Manning’s manuscript. Finally,
Manning found a small publisher, Lyle Stuart, to go to press in 1981. But according to
Sanders, “in retaliation, the head of the publishing house had his legs broken the week the
book was released and reviews of the book were blocked in major newspaper markets and
mainstream publications.” Manning’s research continued with the intent of publishing a
follow-up book, In Search of Martin Bormann. However, Sanders wrote that Manning’s
son, Jerry, “was senselessly and inexplicably murdered.” This crushed Paul Manning, and
he died in 1995.

In addition to the Die Spinne and ODESSA networks (mentioned earlier in this series)
helping Nazis to escape, Bormann and other Nazis (e.g., Himmler, Eichmann,
Kaltenbrunner, etc.) were probably helped in their escapes by Aktion Birkenbaum
(Operation Birch Tree), which produced fake birth certificates, ID cards, marriage licenses,
etc. As Iindicated in Part 17 of this series, Gen. Reinhard Gehlen tried to have people think
Bormann had escaped to the Soviet Union, probably so that Bormann could continue to
execute the secret Nazi plan.

Just like Bormann recruited foreign nationals as front men for his corporations he
controlled around the world, Gehlen set up fronts for cover companies to fund the global
operations of his Gehlen Organization (GO). In addition to these funds, CIA director Allen
Dulles also gave the GO $200 million in CIA funds. In 1955, the GO became the West
German Government’s intelligence arm, the BND. In 1968, Gehlen retired to his chalet in
Bavaria, which reportedly was a gift from Allen Dulles.

As I have written before, Dulles had been working with Nazis (e.g., SS member Paul
Dickopf) ever since he came to Bern, Switzerland with the OSS in 1942. During his time in
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Bern, he developed Operation Sunrise (signed April 29, 1945) which provided an escape for
Nazis. Also helping key Nazis was PE agent John J. McCloy. For example, McCloy protected
the “butcher of Lyons,” Klaus Barbie, by having him hidden at the 370th Counter
Intelligence Corps at Oberamergau where Private Henry Kissinger was assigned. McCloy
and Kissinger were close ever since then.

You might ask yourself at this point why someone who is Jewish like Kissinger would
participate in a plan that helped Nazis escape judgment. This is because PE agent Kissinger
was a protégé of PE member Nelson Rockefeller, and his first loyalty was to the PE (just as
PE agent Herbert Samuel, a Jew, was primarily loyal to the PE when he British Palestinian
Mandate Administrator in the 1920s).

Nelson Rockefeller wanted to be appointed President Richard Nixon’s vice president after
Spiro Agnew was removed from that office, but Nixon chose Gerald Ford rather than Nelson
Rockefeller. The Watergate scandal removed Nixon, who was replaced by Gerald Ford as
president, and Ford then appointed Nelson Rockefeller as his vice president. Was all this
coincidental?

Note, too, that although many high level members of the Nixon administration were
adversely affected by the Watergate scandal, Henry Kissinger seemed to escape the scandal
unscathed. Also remember that in Bob Woodward’s and Karl Bernstein’s The Final Days
(1976), they wrote that “in [Gen. Alexander] Haig’s presence, Kissinger referred pointedly to
military men as ‘dumb, stupid animals to be used’ as pawns for foreign policy.”

Advertisement

It should be remembered that the secret Nazi plan is only one part of the larger PE plan to
control the world, which began long ago. In an earlier NewsWithViews column, I referred to
Philip Freneau’s July 1792 American Museum article about how an elite planned to gain
control of the U.S. using debt, etc. President Andrew Jackson also did battle with agents of
PE members in Europe who, in turn, backed an attempt to assassinate Jackson. Right after

that, the PE began a 25-year plan to divide the U.S. into North and South as described in an
1861 letter from U.S. Minister to Vienna John Lothrop Motley to his mother.

German Chancellor Otto von Bismarck in 1876 confirmed Motley’s discovery when he
stated that “the division of the United into two federations of equal force was decided long
before the Civil War by the high financial powers of Europe. These bankers were afraid that
the United States if they remained as one block and were to develop as one nation would
obtain economic and financial independence which would upset the domination of Europe
over the world.” (Journal of the Bar Association of the District of Columbia, 1947, Vol. 14,

p. 150).

Five months before his own assassination, President Abraham Lincoln in November 1865
wrote to William Elkin of his fear that “the money power of the country will endeavor to
prolong its reign by working upon the prejudices of the people until all wealth is aggregated
in a few hands, and the Republic is destroyed.” Cecil Rhodes would later continue this plan
by having “gradually absorbing the wealth of the world” as one purpose of his secret Society
of the Elect. Rhodes’ mentor was John Ruskin, who has on his gravestone a swastika, an
Aryan symbol that the Nazis later would adopt.
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The PE’s ultimate goal is a synthesis of Western Capitalism and Eastern Communism into a
World Socialist Government. Relevant to that, on February 9, 1972 Roy Ash (who would
become head of President Richard Nixon’s Office of Management and Budget in December
1972) revealed: “...state capitalism may well be a form for world business in the world
ahead; that the western countries are trending toward a more unified and controlled
economy, having a greater effect on all business; and the communist nations are moving
more and more toward a free market system. The question posed... was whether ‘East and
West would meet some place toward the middle about 1990’.” Three months later, on May
19, 1972 Ash declared that “within two decades the institutional framework for a world
economic community will be in place... [and] aspects of individual sovereignty will be given
over to a supernational authority.”

To show how accurate the PE’s timetable is, note that just as Ash said, in approximately two
decades (January 1, 1995), the World Trade Organization was established with the coercive
ability to force even the U.S. government to change our laws!

The PE’s ultimate goal of a World Socialist Government will be facilitated by coercive
economics. For example, despite demonstrations by tens of thousands of pro-independence
Taiwanese, on June 29 of this year the Taiwanese government signed the Economic
Cooperation Framework Agreement with the government of Communist China. Such deals
make nations like Taiwan less and less independent, which is a necessary precondition for
global economic unification under a World Socialist Government.

Here’s how the process works step-by-step. Apple Computer gives tons of money to Hon
Hai Precision Industry Co. (trade name Foxconn) to produce 70% of its iPhones and iPads.
Hon Hai is a Taiwanese electronics manufacturing giant, but most of its employees are in
plants in Communist China due to the lower labor costs there. There have been many
suicides at these plants. Communist China overlooks its animosity toward Taiwan because
of all the jobs and money companies like Foxconn provide the Communists. See how
economic interrelationships are created, and the PE plans to make nations so dependent
upon these that they will trump ideological considerations!
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Finally, the PE will arrange international economic crises to put the final squeeze upon
nations thus far unwilling to bow to its control. The most recent example of such a crisis is
the recession recently caused in the housing/investment/financial markets in the U.S. and
its ripple effects felt globally. This allowed PE agent British Prime Minister Gordon Brown
on February 19, 2010 in London to remark to the Progressive Governance conference
(attended by Center-Left European leaders): “I believe first of all that we now need nothing
short of a world constitution for the global financial system.” Think of the consequences of
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the nations of the world, including the U.S., having to submit to such a World Constitution
and its enforcement authority!

Click here for part ---—-- >1,2,3,4, 5, ga 7 §9 9,10,11,12,13, 14, 15, Qa 17, &9

© 2010 Dennis Cuddy - All Rights Reserved

http://www.newswithviews.com/Cuddy/dennis188.htm 23.8.2010



Sivu 1/3

THE POWER ELITE AND THE SECRET
NAZI PLAN

PART 19

By Dennis L. Cuddy, Ph.D.
September 6, 2010
NewsWithViews.com

In Part 18 of this series, I mentioned Louis Kilzer’s Hitler’s Traitor and Paul Manning’s
Martin Borman: Nazi in Exile. A question has been raised about a contradiction between
these two authors regarding what happened to Martin Bormann, and it is important to
address this issue.

Manning presents evidence that Bormann escaped to South America and lived long after
WWII. However, Kilzer argues that DNA evidence and dental records examined in 1998
confirmed Artur Axmann’s claim that Borman died near Weidenbammer Bridge in
Germany sometime between 1:30 A.M. and 2:30 A.M. on May 2, 1945.

At first, Kilzer seems to have the better case, but the DNA evidence from skeletal remains
unearthed by a construction crew near the bridge in 1972 was matched with that of a
Bormann relative rather than DNA known to have come from Bormann himself. If
Bormann was planning to escape, he could have had the dental records of a relative of
similar height substituted for his own, and that person’s remains could have been
uncovered in 1972. Or, since FBI files showed Bormann on August 4, 5, and 14, 1967 had
written checks on demand accounts in several banks (see Part 13 of this series), perhaps
Bormann died between 1967 and 1972 and his body was then secreted back to Germany to
be “discovered” in 1972. Why did the construction crew just happen to unearth his skeletal
remains in 1972 rather than earlier when Axmann made his original claim?

Although this theory would undermine Paul Manning’s assertion that Bormann was alive in
South America at least until 1980, it would at least be consistent with the claimed dental
records and DNA results. Further questioning Kilzer’s claim that Bormann died in 1945, if
Bormann did die that year, then why did Gen. Reinhard Gehlen later say Bormann escaped
to the U.S.S.R., and why was Paul Manning’s publisher’s legs broken as a result of
publishing Manning’s book? In addition, why was Paul Manning’s son murdered as
Manning in the early 1990s continued his research into Bormann’s South American
activities?

Manning didn’t think much of Axmann’s claims regarding Bormann’s demise, nor did
William Stevenson (mentioned earlier in this series) in The Bormann Brotherhood (1973).
Stevenson noted that “a respected authority on Nazi Germany,” Hugh Trevor-Roper,
commented about Axmann that “If he wished to protect Bormann his natural course would
be to give false evidence of his death.” Stevenson also noted that at the time his book was
published, Axmann “is not positive at all” that he saw Bormann’s corpse in May 1945.
Stevenson wrote: “Now he [Axmann] recalled only that he passed two unconscious men in
the dark of night among many dead and dying. He had since been told that Stumpfegger
(whom he originally also said lay dead next to Bormann) broadcast from Russia. So he was
not sure about anything.... He [Axmann] knew Bormann would head toward northwest
Germany and the big U-boat pens near Flensburg.... He [Axmann] was far more useful as a
decoy.”
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Despite the questions raised concerning Kilzer’s claims about Bormann’s death, there is
other revealing information in Kilzer’s book. For example, he claims that Gen. Franz Halder
(head of the German General Staff 1938-1942) said that the mission of Rudolf Hess (Hitler’s
closest friend who helped him write Mein Kampf and who also was deputy Fuhrer of the
Third Reich) to Britain was part of Hitler’s grand strategy to make peace with the British
after appearing to engage in full-scale war with them, so the Soviets would be surprised
when Hitler suddenly attacked the U.S.S.R. in Operation Barbarossa. Then Kilzer wrote:
“The British ‘double-crossed’ Hitler, and informed Moscow of the nature of Hess’s mission.”

Kilzer also revealed that Bormann (Hess’s deputy) was largely responsible for the
Holocaust, changing a report before Hitler could see it about Jews being “liquidated” to say
instead that 1.45 million Jews had been deported to the East and 1.27 million had been
“processed through the camps.” And if Bormann was working with the Soviets, what does
this say about the Soviet connection to the Holocaust?

Relevant to the secret Nazi plan, Stevenson in The Borman Brotherhood related the
contents of a March 1945 report by the Research and Analysis branch of the OSS based on
deciphered radio communications between Germany and secret stations in South America.
The report revealed that “the Nazi regime in Germany has developed well-arranged plans
for the perpetuation of Nazi doctrines after the War. Some of these plans have already been
put into operation and others are ready to be launched on a widespread scale immediately
upon termination of hostilities in Europe.” OSS analysist’s summary of the German post-
war plans indicated that “Nazi party members, German industrialists and the German
military, realizing that victory can no longer be attained, are now developing postwar
commercial projects, endeavoring to renew and cement friendships in foreign commercial
circles, and planning for renewals of pre-war cartel agreements. German technicians,
cultural experts and undercover agents have well-laid plans to infiltrate into foreign
countries with the object of developing economic, cultural and political ties. German
technicians and scientific research experts will be made available at low cost to industrial
firms and technical schools in foreign countries. German capital and plans for the
construction of ultra-modern technical schools and research laboratories will be offered at
extremely favorable terms since they will afford the Germans an excellent opportunity to
design and perfect new weapons.”

In a modified version of the report in State Department and Foreign Office files, it indicates
that a propaganda program “will be expanded and intensified with the object of giving
rebirth to Nazi doctrines and furthering German ambitions for world domination. Unless
these plans are checked they will present a constant menace to postwar peace and security.”

The above information seems as if it came from the same source as that of Sumner Welles
in his earlier The Time for Decision (1944) revealing part of the secret Nazi plan
implemented by agents of the German General Staff. It also seems clear that the source had
to be a Nazi in a very high level position, such as Bormann, Himmler, or Gehlen. Because
Allen Dulles was a key member of the OSS in WWII and he worked with SS member Paul
Dickopf in Switzerland, I think the information regarding the secret Nazi plan probably
came from SS head Heinrich Himmler via Allen Dulles. Evidence that Himmler was
working with Dulles was perhaps kept in Himmler’s castle in a secret vault (mentioned
earlier in this series) about which even the castle’s commandant was not aware. Remember
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that a secret American team seemed to have little trouble finding the vault near the war’s
end!

Stevenson indicated that “Bormann’s most willing helpers, and the most ingenious, were
clearly to be found in the SS.... The SS ran night clubs in foreign capitals. Their business
enterprises were in parts of the world conveniently located for the more farsighted Nazis,
those who were later wanted for war crimes. Their leaders were planning escape long before
the end.”

Before the Power Elite (PE) establishes its ultimate goal of a techno-feudal World Socialist
Government, there will be a major international economic crisis that will cause the nations
of the world to accept a world currency. The currency will be called the “Phoenix” (rising
from the global economic ashes) and will be adopted in 2018 A.D. (see “The Phoenix” on the
cover of The Economist for January 9, 1988).

Currently, the IMF’s Special Drawing Rights (SDRs) are used as a type of international
currency, but on September 11, 2009 (note the date September 11) the World Currency Unit
(Wocu) was introduced as a derivative of the exchange rates of the world’s top twenty
currencies as measured by Gross Domestic Product. A press release indicated the Wocu
allows “corporations, financial institutions, governments and even individuals to trade
across national boundaries and hold foreign assets with minimal risk of losses caused by
exchange rate fluctuation.”
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The Wocu will be a transition currency until the planned global currency, (the “Phoenix”
mentioned above), is introduced in 2018 A.D. This will be a necessary step by the PE before
it can establish a techno-feudal (China and India are already this) World Socialist
Government, which will be a synthesis of Western Capitalism and Eastern Communism.
And the secret Nazi plan is an important part of this effort.

Click here for part ----- >1,2,3,4,5, 6,78, 9,10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19,
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THE POWER ELITE AND THE SECRET
NAZI PLAN

PART 20

By Dennis L. Cuddy, Ph.D.
September 20, 2010
NewsWithViews.com

In the last several parts of this series, I have emphasized the role of Martin Bormann.
However, it is important to understand that he worked with the German General Staff
(GGS) which developed the secret Nazi plan. For example, agents of the GGS were trained
long before the end of WWII to move to 2 successive countries (to avoid tracing back to
Germany), appearing in the latter nations “as men of large commercial or financial
interests” according to Sumner Welles in The Time For Decision (1944) mentioned earlier
in this series. Perhaps some would go to Spain and then to Argentina. Long before the war
ended in 1945, Bormann already had hundreds of millions of dollars in Argentina alone (not
to mention other nations around the world) to help execute the secret Nazi plan. This
money could enable these Nazi agents of the GGS to appear simply as men from Spain with
large commercial or financial interests who would choose local nationals as front men to
run their various enterprises within the targeted countries.

I've already related in earlier parts of this series the strategy of the secret Nazi plan to be
executed by these GGS agents, as revealed in Welles’ book. The ultimate goal was the
implementation of National Socialism (for which the word, Nazi, stands) in the countries of
the world, and I have given quotes by Hitler, Himmler, and Bormann relevant to that. This
is in preparation for the Power Elite’s (PE’s) ultimate goal of a World Socialist Government
(WSG). While the individual nations of the world would maintain their diversity, they
would also have unity in the WSG.

In Part 19 of this series, I mentioned the concept of “Unity in Diversity” and I also
mentioned the World Currency Unit (Wocu) introduced September 11, 2009. On the Wocu
is the motto “Unity In Diversity.” This is the same name (Unity in Diversity) of a council
described by Caryl Matriciana in Gods of the New Age (1985) as “a powerful New Age
promotional network... which [in 1982] linked arms with the international network of
‘Mind, Body, and Spirit Festivals.” This formed a vast army dedicated to the merger of all
religions into one, under a world leader.”

In the Directory For A New World is found a “Planetary Guide Of Member and Cooperating
Organizations For The Unity-in-Diversity Council—A Worldwide Coordinating Body Of
Groups And Individuals Fostering The Emergence Of A New Universal Person And
Civilization Based On Unity-in-Diversity Among All Peoples.” The Council is for “world
integration—a global civilization, a network of planetary citizens, a functional world
government.”

To show how long ago the PE has been developing this concept of “Unity In Diversity,” in
The City of Man: A Declaration on World Democracy (1940) by PE agents Herbert Agar,
Lewis Mumford, Rhodes Scholars Frank Aydelotte and William Yandell Elliott, and others,
one reads: “Diversity in unity and unity in diversity will be the symbols of federal peace in
universal democracy.... Society may be likened to a triangular pyramid with its three faces
representing the constitutional order, the economic order, the international order. None of
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them stands alone; each of them leans on the other. All three together converge toward the
common apex.... A positive plan for world legislation... cannot be assigned any longer to
pure theoretical thinking... even if as august as Mazzini’s.... And there must be the common
creed... or ethico-religious purpose.... Democracy... is the plenitude of heart-service to a
highest religion embodying the essence of all higher religion. Democracy is nothing more
and nothing less than humanism in theocracy and rational theocracy in universal
humanism.... Universal peace can be found only on the unity of man under one law and one
government.... All states, deflated and disciplined, must align themselves under the law of
the world-state... the new order... when the heresy of nationalism is conquered and the
absurd architecture of the present world is finally dismantled.”

Nelson Rockefeller, whom I have described earlier in this series as having helped the Nazis,
referred to The City of Man term referred to above “absurd architecture,” in his own
promotion of world federalism in his 1962 book, The Future of Federalism. In this book, he
also stated: “The nation-state is becoming less and less competent to perform its
international political tasks.... These are some of the reasons pressing us to lead vigorously
toward the true building of a new world order.... Sooner perhaps than we may realize,...
there will evolve the bases for a federal structure of the free world.”

What the FBI files say about Obama’s revolution
Advertisement

Relevant to the “common creed” mentioned above, the PE’s plan also includes a syncretistic
World Religion. Relevant to this, world historian, Arnold Toynbee, wrote: “Either the
various churches and religions will snarl each other out of existence until no more is left of
any of them... or else a unified human race will find salvation in religious unity” (See Vol. 2
of David C. Somervell’s 1947 Abridgement of Arnold Toynbee’s A Study of History).

It should be remembered at this point that Toynbee (with whom I corresponded in 1964)
was the member of Cecil Rhodes’ Secret Society of the Elect who in Copenhagen in June
1931 said: “We are at present working discreetly with our might to wrest this mysterious
force called sovereignty out of the clutches of the local nation states of the world. All the
time we are denying without lips what we are doing with our hands.” Relevant to this, Col.
L. Fletcher Prouty (former chief of special operations with the U.S. Joint Chiefs of Staff) in
his book, JEK: The CIA, Vietnam and the Plot to Assassinate John F. Kennedy (1992),
remarked that “in today’s matrix of nations, the power elite controllers are attempting to
structure something to take the place of nationalism and sovereignty in a ‘New World
Order’.”

Returning to the PE’s planned syncretistic World Religion, PE agents John J. McCloy
(former Council on Foreign Relations chairman), Nazi SS officer Prince Bernard (Bilderberg
founder) and the Dulles brothers (Allen and John Foster) were all members of the
syncretistic World Brotherhood, founded in 1950 at a conference at UNESCO House in
Paris.

Today with the controversy over whether a mosque should be built near the New York City
site of the 9/11 attack, there are increasing calls for religious broad-mindedness and
brotherhood. However, G.K. Chesterton in The Everlasting Man (1925) warned Christians
about the danger of this approach when he wrote: “They call a Parliament of Religions
[1893] as a reunion of all the peoples; but it is only a reunion of all the prigs. Yet exactly
such a pantheon had been set up 2000 years before by the shores of the Mediterranean; and
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Christians were invited to set up the image of Jesus side by side with the image of Jupiter,
of Mithras, of Osiris, of Atys, or of Ammon. It was the refusal of the Christians that was the
turning-point of history. If the Christians had accepted, they and the whole world would
have certainly, in a grotesque but exact metaphor, gone to pot. They would all have been
boiled down to one lukewarm liquid in that great pot of cosmopolitan corruption in which
all the other myths and mysteries were already melting. It was an awful and an appalling
escape. Nobody understands the nature of the Church, or the wringing note of the creed
descending from antiquity who does not realize that the whole world once very nearly died
of broad-mindedness and the brotherhood of all religions.”

Today, President Obama is representative of the syncretistic movement in that he claims to
be a Christian, but a recent Israel Today report quoted Egyptian Foreign Minister Ahmed
Aboul Gheit as saying during an appearance on Nile TV that “the American president told
me in confidence that he is a Muslim.” Further, President Obama carries in his pocket a
number of charms, including one of the Hindu monkey-god idol, Lord Hanuman!
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Not only is President Obama moving us toward a World Religion, but he is also moving us
toward Socialism as a nation. And National Socialism (for which the word, Nazi, stands) is a
necessary step before the U.S. (and other countries) are absorbed into a World Socialist
Government.

Click here for part ----- >1,2,3,4,5,6,78,09, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19,
20,
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THE POWER ELITE AND THE SECRET
NAZI PLAN

PART 21

By Dennis L. Cuddy, Ph.D.
October 4, 2010
NewsWithViews.com

[Note: A librarian recently told me that in the future, books as we know them will no longer
exist. Instead of printed works, most books will be e-books. One can imagine the arguments for
this—environmentally saving trees from being cut down, reducing the pollution of vehicles
delivering books to stores, etc. The real or most important reason, though, for e-books will be so
that Big Brother will be able to monitor all that we are reading!]

If the secret Nazi plan is coming to fulfillment today, the logical question to ask is what
connection is there between the Nazis and Islamic terrorists? First, it should be remembered
that the secret Nazi plan included between 200,000-300,000 men within German plants,
factories, city administrations, etc., going underground just within Germany. Secondly, it should
be remembered that all of the radical Islamic groups today have their roots in the Muslim
Brotherhood which was begun in Egypt and allied with the Nazis.

Next, it is important to remember the connections of the CIA (and British intelligence) with the
Nazis and radical Islamists. For example, the CIA and Nazi Gen. Reinhard Gehlen’s organization
overthrew the elected Iranian government in 1953, with the approval of the Ayatollah Kashani.
And in the late 1950s, the CIA supported an Iraqi 6-man assassination team including a young
Saddam Hussein. Later, the CIA would help train Osama bin Laden’s mujahadeen.

In terms of Germany and the secret Nazi plan, Gen. Gehlen’s organization (GO) in the
mid-1950s literally became the intelligence arm of the West German government. Working with
the CIA or British intelligence, some of the GO infiltrated Egypt and other nations. One of those
who went to Egypt was Franz Buensch, and according to Miles Copeland (CIA operative in
Egypt) in The Game of Nations (1969): “Buensch... did develop one project that quickly gained
Egyptian interest: a plan to collect Nazi diehards from their various hiding places all over the
world (Argentina, Brazil, Ireland, Spain, etc.) and give them Islamic names, join them to the
‘underground assets’ developed by Egypt during the second World War, build a subversive
intelligence org combining the best in German and Egyptian talent....”

Relevant to the 9/11 terrorists, the Muslim Brotherhood, Egypt, German intelligence and the
CIA, when 9/11 ringleader and Egyptian Mohammed Atta graduated from college, he joined the
Engineers Syndicate which was one of three professional associations controlled by the Muslim
Brotherhood. In 2001 the German Intelligence magazine FOCUS revealed that Atta had been
under CIA surveillance in Frankfurt, Germany from January to May 2000, after which he came
to the U.S. in June 2000. Also, someone from German intelligence told FOCUS: “We can no
longer exclude the possibility that the Americans wanted to keep an eye on Atta after his entry
in the USA.”

Recently, the ninth anniversary of the 9/11 terrorist attacks occurred, and the questions I raised
a year ago in my “9-11 Eighth Anniversary” NewsWithViews article (Sept. 7, 2009) concerning
the attacks still have not been answered. If there supposedly is no longer a “Communist threat”
today, then the Power Elite (PE) has to have an “Islamic terrorist threat” to coerce nations into
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submitting to a global authority to maintain peace and security.
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The PE’s move toward “globalization” began several decades ago. In the U.S,, foreign
investments were allowed along with foreign control of American companies. In globalization,
the U.S. was simply one nation among many, and just as a national company doesn’t care about
job losses in Michigan if can make more profit in Oregon, etc., because of tax breaks, a worker in
Michigan is no more important than one in China if more profit can be made by relocating
factories there.

Globalization continues apace today even though a recent CNBC survey showed about 60% of
the population oppose it. The second phase of the PE’s plan to use globalization to bring about a
World Socialist Government (WSG) is now underway and is called “feudalization.” In my
NewsWithViews column “Our Feudal Future” (July 24, 2006), I include an extensive quote from
“The Next Step: A Benevolent Feudalism” (The Independent, April 3, 1902) by W.J. Ghent
(former editor of The American Fabian) detailing the characteristics of the planned feudal
society of the future.

In terms of today, China is already feudalistic with a relatively small elite class and a large
poorer class. This allows China effectively to compete in the PE’s created global economy in
terms of both knowledge and skills as well as cheap labor. With China’s growing economic
power, they now not only own a great deal of America’s debt (which can give them considerable
political leverage in the U.S.), but China is also heavily investing in Africa (see “China’s New
Continent: Pouring investment into African nations, China finds fertile territory for its rising
influence,” in TIME, July 5, 2010).

India likewise is feudalistic with both a knowledgeable and skilled elite along with a large
poorer class for cheap labor. And in terms of globalization, a large number of Indian physicians
now work in the U.S,, and a town like Edison, New Jersey now “has become home to one of the
biggest Indian communities in the U.S., as familiar to people in India as how to instruct stupid
Americans to reboot their Internet routers,” according to Joel Stein in “My Own Private India”
(TIME, July 5, 2010). In the U.S., California (which often leads the way in national trends) is
also becoming feudalistic, as The Sacramento Bee in “A Two-Tier California is Now Reality”
(December 13, 2009) reported that California is already a “two-tier economy with Asians and
non-Hispanic whites competing for high-status positions while Hispanics and blacks struggle to
get the low-paying service jobs.”

President Obama is the PE’s puppet to lead us into the ultimate PE goal of a feudalistic WSG,
and at the G-20 meeting on April 2, 2009, he announced a “declaration of interdependence”
among nations to arrive at global solutions to problems, such as the global recession (brought
about by the PE). Obama has also appointed “czars” with a global problem-solving perspective.

“Science Czar” John Holdren in a co-authored college textbook Ecoscience: Population,
Resources, Environment wrote that the U.S. Constitution would allow involuntary abortions and
sterilizations along with a limit on the number of children a family could have to attain
“sustainable well-being.” And “Health Czar” Donald Berwick (appointed July 2010) in a June
2009 interview with senior editor Katherine Adams for Biotechnology Healthcare admitted
that “the decision is not whether or not we will ration [health] care—the decision is whether we
will ration with our eyes open.” This is why Berwick has been called “a one-man Death Panel.”
He’s also said Britain’s socialized medicine is “a global treasure” and “I love it.”

2/3 4.10.2010 12:11



3/3

http://www.newswithviews.com/Cuddy/dennis 191 .htm

For the PE’s globalized system to work, Capitalism and Communism cannot be allowed
indefinitely to compete against each other. Thus, for the PE, there must be a convergence of
Capitalist and Communist nations toward Socialism and a WSG. That Obama is leading the U.S.
into Socialism is also clear not only from his takeover of Fannie Mae, Freddy Mac, General
Motors, etc., but also from his appointment of Carol Browner as Assistant to the President for
Energy and Climate Change, after she had been one of 14 leaders on Socialist International’s
Commission for a Sustainable World Society.
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Of course, for Obama to lead the U.S. into Socialism in preparation for the PE’s WSG, the
American people have to be conditioned to accept Socialism. That, however, seems to be no
problem, as a Pew Research Center survey April 21-26, 2010 showed that 43% of 18-to-29
year-olds had a positive reaction to the word, Socialism!
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By Dennis L. Cuddy, Ph.D.
December 13, 2010
NewsWithViews.com

[Note: In the December 20 edition of TIME is a Briefing, “In School, China on the Rise,”
which demonstrates the tremendous ignorance of those oblivious to the Power Elite’s (PE’s)
master plan for a global techno-feudal system. The Briefing refers to China’s growing
“educational prowess” and to a survey which rated the aptitude of 15-year-olds in 65
countries showing teens in Shanghai “far outscoring international peers in reading, math
and science.” The Briefing then states: “However, officials acknowledged Shanghai is a
magnet for China’s best students and does not represent the entire nation.” Apparently, the
Briefing authors are clueless that the disparity is by design in a techno-feudal system where
a nation wants a well-educated elite but also a large number of less educated cheap laborers
to compete economically in a global system. This is what Frederick Gates, the head of
Rockefeller’s General Education Board, said one hundred years ago when his “dream” was
not to educate for more doctors, lawyers, etc., but to educate poor rural folk to satisfied with
their lot in life—a typical elitist attitude!]

As I stated earlier, there was a major Nazi presence in the Muslim nations of the Middle
East during and after WWII. In Part 21 of this series, I mentioned Iraq’s Saddam Hussein (a
member of a CIA-supported 6-man assassination team in the late 1950s). According to
Chuck Morse in The Nazi Connection to Islamic Terrorism (2003), the Grand Mufti of
Jerusalem Haj Amin al-Husseini was put on the Nazi payroll in 1938, and one of his
confidants “was Saddam Hussein’s uncle General Kharaillah Tulfah, who would later
become Saddam’s guardian, mentor and father-in-law. Clearly Saddam Hussein was tutored
in the al-Husseini brand of Muslim-Nazism by his uncle from an early age, and would
become one of the most devout and effective practitioners of al-Husseini inspired Nazi pan-
Arabism, as his career would attest.... At the conclusion of WWII, al-Husseini would play a
key role in what came to be known as Project Odessa, an operation that provided a pipeline
for war criminals fleeing justice and making their way into Arab and Latin American
countries.”

One of the Nazis who fled to Cairo, Egypt was Goebbels’ aide Johannes von Leers, who
would under the name Omar Amin become an official in the Egyptian Information Ministry.
The Muslim Brotherhood was founded in Egypt in 1928, and became the original source of
radical Islamic groups such as Hamas, Hezbollah and al-Qaeda. On November 8, 2008
Swiss police raided the home of Swiss Nazi Ahmad Huber on the basis of evidence that he
had been a financial agent of Osama bin Laden.

On November 13, 2010 The New York Times published “Nazis Were Given ‘Safe Haven’ in
the U.S., Report Says,” which begins “A secret history of the United States government’s
Nazi-hunting operation concludes that American intelligence officials created a ‘safe haven’
in the United States for Nazis and their collaborators after WWIIL.” This article by Eric
Lichtblau went on to say that Justice Department has tried to keep this 2006 600-page
report by its Office of Special Investigations (OSI) secret for 4 years.
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While it was known long before 2006 that people like Arthur Rudolph (developer of NASA’s
Saturn V rocket) and Werner von Braun (chief architect of NASA’s Saturn V launch vehicle)
had been Nazis brought to the U.S. under Operation Paperclip, the OSI report, “Striving for
Accountability in the Aftermath of the Holocaust,” does provide new information. For
example, regarding the Nazi “Butcher of Lyons” Klaus Barbie, the report states: “A former
American intelligence officer asserted that the U.S. had protected Barbie and paid him
$1700 a month for intelligence information after the war.” It also revealed that Barbie
worked for the U.S. from 1947-1949 and that the U.S. Army “used the services of a shady
intermediary to help Barbie escape to Bolivia in 1951 under the name Klaus Altmann.”

What the FBI files say about Obama's revolution
Advertisement

Concerning an associate of the infamous Nazi Adolf Eichmann, Otto von Bolschwing, the
report disclosed that “in 1946, von Bolschwing was hired by the Gehlen Organization, a
group of former Nazi intelligence operatives who came under the aegis of the U.S. Army
after the war.... The CIA was sufficiently grateful to help him emigrate to the United States
in 1954.” And pertaining to Nazi Robert Verbelen, the report showed he had worked for the
CIC (U.S. Army Counterintelligence Corps, for which Henry Kissinger worked during
WWII) from 1947-1956. The report then referred to an earlier (June 1988) OSI report that
concluded: “Nearly all the former CIC agents interviewed in the course of this investigation
acknowledged that membership in the SS for participation in questionable war-time
activities did not disqualify a person from use as a CIC informant. Indeed, Verbelen’s first
CIC control agent maintained that it was advantageous to use such persons....” Interestingly
left out of the OSI’s 2006 report, but in its 1988 report regarding Verbelen, one finds that
after Verbelen revealed his true Nazi identify in 1956, he was dismissed “without prejudice”
and “considered suitable for intelligence re-employment.”

In Part 20 of this series and before, I referred to the importance of Martin Bormann in
executing the secret Nazi plan. For some time, it had been asserted that Bormann along
with Nazi SS Dr. Ludwig Stumpfegger died together in Berlin in 1945 near the Lehrter
railway station switching yard. Their remains “just happened to be discovered” near there
by construction workers on December 7, 1972, and were positively identified by dental
records and DNA samples in 1998. However, there are several problems with this scenario.

First, the DNA match wasn’t to Bormann himself, but rather to a relative. Secondly, the
dental records of Bormann were only “reconstructed from memory” in 1945 by his (and
Hitler’s) dentist Hugo Blaschke, and contained “a few fundamental discrepancies” from the
alleged remains found in 1972. Thirdly, while the “German Office of Notification of Next of
Kin of Wehrmacht Killed in Action” lists Stumpfegger, it does not list Bormann even though
they supposedly died next to each other. Fourthly, although they allegedly committed
suicide by taking cyanide, the account of Arthur Axmann who supposedly saw the dead
bodies in 1945 states: “I was unable to detect any external changes around the mouth that
could have suggested that they had taken poison.... I also observed no striking odor, such as
prussic acid or strong smell of bitter almonds.” Fifthly, when the alleged remains were
unearthed in 1972, there were found flecks of sticky red clay, which doesn’t exist in the
surrounding soil where they were found (Berlin has a base of yellow sand) but does exist in
a region of Paraguay, the Andes Mountains of South America, and Russia. Sixthly, if
Bormann died in 1945, how could FBI files contain information that he was writing checks
in his own name as late as 1967, according to Martin Bormann: Nazi in Exile by Paul
Manning who believed Bormann was still alive in 1980?
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So what are we to conclude? Even if Manning was wrong about Bormann living at least until
1980, it is still possible that he didn’t die in 1945 but rather between 1967 (FBI files show he
wrote checks then) and 1972 when his remains were “discovered” after being relocated from
South America. The History Channel actually raised this possibility in March 2005.

Why would his body be relocated? It would be important to the secret Nazi plan for people
to think he died in 1945 before he would have had a chance fully to execute the secret plan. I
have already written that long before WWII ended, Bormann had placed $800 million in
Argentina alone. And according to Dave Emory’s “Martin Bormann—Nazi In Exile” posted
July 17, 2006, the Bormann group “constitutes what one veteran banker termed ‘the
greatest concentration of money power under a single control in history,’... [and]
controlling German big business and, through investments, much of the rest of the world’s
economy, the organization was the repository for the stolen wealth of Europe, estimated by
British intelligence to have totaled more than $180 billion by the end of 1943 (not including
the money taken from Greece and the former Soviet Union, nor that taken after 1943).”

Today, $180 billion would be worth trillions of dollars!
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Thus, while the Allies were winning the military war against the Nazis, the Nazis were
winning economic control of much of the world! And it is via this economic control that the
secret Nazi (National Socialist) plan has been executed over the past “perhaps two
generations,” as mentioned by American official Sumner Welles in The Time for Decision
(1944). One can actually see its final unfoldment today as part of the Power Elite’s larger
plan to bring about a techno-feudal World Socialist Government.
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